
 

 

TOWN OF GREAT BARRINGTON MASSACHUSETTS 
FINANCE COMMITTEE MEETING 

 

< AGENDA > 
 

TUESDAY, JUNE 16, 2020 
6:00 PM 

 

LOCATION: REMOTE MEETING VIA ZOOM 
 

Please click the link below to join the Zoom Meeting: 
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/85468347236?pwd=Qm5oTXZCb2N4MHNWSnB1YzdkRDkzdz09 

Or by Telephone: Dial in: (929) 205-6099 
Meeting ID: 854 6834 7236 

Password: 226644 
 
Pursuant to Governor Baker’s March 12, 2020 Order Suspending Certain Provisions of the Open Meeting Law, G.L. c. 30A 
§18, and the Governor’s March 15, 2020 Order imposing strict limitation on the number of people that may gather in one 
place, this meeting of the Great Barrington Finance Committee will be conducted via remote participation to the greatest 
extent possible. Specific information and the general guidelines for remote participation by members of the public and/or 
parties with a right and/or requirement to attend this meeting can be found on the town’s website, at www.townofgb.org. For 
this meeting, members of the public who wish to listen to the meeting may do so in the following manner: See instructions at 
the top of the agenda. No in-person attendance of members of the public will be permitted, but every effort will be made to 
ensure that the public can adequately access the proceedings in real time, via technological means. In the event that we are 
unable to do so, despite best efforts, we will post on the town’s website an audio or video recording, transcript, or other 
comprehensive record of proceedings as soon as possible after the meeting. 

 
1. Call to Order 

2.  Roll Call Vote 

3.  Approval of Minutes: 

Meeting of Finance Committee– May 20, 2020 

4. Finance Committee member committee reports 

5. Update from Town Manager 

6. Update from Finance Director 

7. Finance Committee business: 

Follow-up re: Vocational Transportation Expenses (Discussion) 

Follow-up re: Southern Berkshire Ambulance Squad request (Discussion) 

Annual Town Meeting Preparations (Discussion) 

8. Citizen Speak Time 

9. Finance Committee Member Comments 

10. Media Time 

11. Adjournment 
 

Pursuant to MGL, 7C 30A sec. 20(f), after notifying the Chair of the public body, any person may make a video or audio 
recording of an open session of a meeting of a public body, or may transmit the meeting through any medium. At the 
beginning of the meeting, the Chair shall inform other attendees of any such recordings. Any member of the public wishing 
to speak at the meeting must receive permission of the Chair. 



 

TOWN OF GREAT BARRINGTON 
MASSACHUSETTS 

 
FINANCE COMMITTEE MEETING  

MINUTES 
 

THURSDAY, MAY 20, 2020 
6:00 PM 

 
LOCATION:  REMOTE MEETING 

Conducted via Conference Call 
 

1. Meeting was called to order by Chairperson A. O’Dwyer, at 6:00 pm.  The meeting opened with a 
reading aloud of Remote Meeting Guidelines provided in response to Governor Baker’s March 12 
and 15, 2020 Orders Suspending Certain Provisions of the Open Meeting Law, G.L. c. 30A §18, in 
response to strict limitation on the number of people that may gather in one place. 
 

2. Attendance roll call was called by Chairman A. O’Dwyer, at 6:00 pm. A roll call vote verified that 
present at the meeting: A. O’ Dwyer, M. Loubert, T. Blauvelt, W. Curletti, and M. O’Connor.    
 
Also in attendance:  Town Manager, M. Pruhenski; Finance Director, S. Carmel; Selectboard Chair, 
S. Bannon; and E. Abrahams, Selectboard Member.  
 

3. Approval of Minutes 
 
Minutes of April 30, 2020 FC meeting. T. Blauvelt made the motion to approve the minutes, M. 
Loubert seconded. Roll call vote: all in favor (5 - 0). 
 
Amended minutes of February 18, 2020 joint SB/FC budget meeting. T. Blauvelt made the 
motion to approve the minutes, W. Curletti seconded. Roll call vote: all in favor (5 - 0). 
 

4. Finance Committee member committee reports: 
 
Community Preservation Committee. T. Blauvelt indicated that there was nothing new to report 
from the CPC.  

 
Economic Development Committee.  A. O’Dwyer (at-large member of the EDC) reported on the 
most recent meeting of the EDC on May 19th (M. O’Connor was not able to attend the meeting). She 
reported that the EDC was still working out how to function; there was a presentation on what she 
recalled as “e-government” – using technology to enhance communication in the Town. The EDC 
plans to meet once a month during the summer.  

 
5. Update from Town Manager. M. Pruhenski shared that 12 of the 14 employees originally 

furloughed (in response to Covid-19 restrictions) remain on furlough at this time; 2 highway 
department employees have been brought back to work, as activity in outdoor work in ramping up. 
He also reported that he and his staff are finalizing the Town Meeting Warrant, and he is working to 
see if the Warrant can be limited to “essential” articles at this time [he had also shared this with the 
Selectboard at the SB meeting on Monday, May 18, 2020].  The plan, he suggested, is to continue 



 2 

with an outdoor meeting on June 22nd. He indicated that the plan/timeline is to meet with moderator 
and school (re: location) and come back to the SB on June 8 with the final warrant and meeting plan, 
both as reviewed by council.  
 

6. Update from Finance Director.  S. Carmel reviewed with the committee the April 2020 budget 
reports. She noted that not much has changed since the March 2020 updates—all still is looking 
pretty good for staying within budgets for the current fiscal year. One piece of good news, she noted, 
is that, due to lower than usual expenditures for snow and ice, the Highway budget will have some 
funds left over (approximately $70,000); she noted that this is the first time since FY 2016 that the 
Town did not have a deficit in this budget line.   
 
A. O’Dwyer thanked S. Carmel for breaking out the Covid-19 expenses in a new budget line. S. 
Carmel noted that this budget is two lines: general supplies (currently at approx. $1,600) and 
overtime (approx. $400). This allows us to easily identify Covid-19 expenditures. She hopes that we 
may be able to cover these additional expenses with under-expenditures in other budgets. A. 
O’Dwyer asked if the Covid-19 Budget Line expenses likely increase and if there may be savings in 
other budget lines, as some services are less utilized due to the Covid-19 restrictions. S. Carmel 
indicated that the line would likely go up a little, but she is optimistic that as the State and Town 
opens up that there will be less need for these unanticipated expenses. She also suggested that there 
may be some savings in other lines, but that we have not yet seen the technology costs related to 
Covid-19 accounted for.  
 
S. Carmel also indicated that she expects that at least two departments (Town Clerk and Fire Dept) 
will be coming before the joint FC and SB to request end-of-year budget-line transfers.  Possible 
dates for the joint meeting were discussed, although still yet to be determined.   
 
T. Blauvelt asked about the FY 2020 revenues – wondered if there were any shortfalls [given Covid-
19].  S. Carmel indicated that she had recently looked into this question on April 30. She shared that 
there is some good news re: local receipts (motor vehicle excise, dept revenues, local option taxes). 
She compared this year to the prior FY (removing cannabis revenue from the analysis for 
comparison), and found that we are actually up $2,000 from where we were at this time last year. 
Regarding taxes (personal property) is tracking to where we were last year (even though the deadline 
was extended this year). She noted that real estate taxes comparisons will not be clear until in June. 
 
S. Bannon asked about the cannabis revenue to-date this fiscal year (last two quarters from 2019 and 
first quarter -- through March – of 2020). S. Carmel reported that there is approximately $2.3 million 
in revenues (approximately $1.15 million in general local sales revenue and the same for the 
Community Impact Fees).  
 

7. Finance Committee Business 
 
Email/letter to Finance Committee – Great Barrington citizen, Patrick Hollenbeck’s letter to the 
Finance Committee was acknowledged. The letter asked regarding the Ramsdell Library HVAC 
system in the FY 21 Capital Expenditures budget – wondering if this expenditure was necessary 
given the library closing due to Covid-19 at this time. P. Hollenbeck was in attendance at the 
meeting to respond to any questions.  A. O’Dwyer asked for an update on the Town libraries 
openings/re-openings. M. Pruhenski indicated the libraries will be reopening for curbside pickup 
along with the State’s reopening schedule.  She also indicated that Sean Van Deusen had indicated 



 3 

the repairs were for both heating and cooling the building. P. Hollenbeck wondered about what 
would make the most sense for the building in the coming months—both being fiscally prudent 
(spending so much to repair heating and cooling) and safe. He also indicated that he thought the 
Housatonic Community Center could be a good place for general services to residents during social 
distancing requirements, as it has multiple entrances/exits and a large open space.  
 
Covid-19 Discussion – A. O’Dwyer reported that a GB resident had shared with her—but was not 
able to make the meeting—that he is concerned not only about operating expenditures, but also 
capital expenses. She thanked S. Carmel and M. Pruhenski for their work with their staff already to 
keep expenses down, but noted that—especially as we see the impact on Covid-19 on the town’s 
local revenue--we may need to revisit expenses approved in the FY 21 budget as the year 
progresses.  M. Loubert noted that at the recent state-wide Finance Committees meeting, it was 
indicated that the full impact of Covid-19 would not be known until later in the coming FY.  
 
M. Loubert also reminded the committee that while we have to be aware of the effect on businesses, 
we also have to be aware of the impact of Covid-19 on our citizens, many of whom are losing their 
jobs (which means loss of salary and often health insurance). She shared that a GB resident she had 
talked to indicated that she had said, “I am sure what I am going to do [to survive financially].” We 
need to be careful to consider—when voting on budget items--what is not needed, as we know that 
many are not working at this time.   
 
The committee discussed other plans for supporting businesses during this time, and thanked the 
town staff for its efforts already to take initiative (e.g., re: outdoor seating). W. Curletti reported that 
he anticipates that the Covid-19 deficits in revenues will be double that which was felt at any time 
before. Is hoping to be able—as a business-owner—to serve the community and safely open his 
business this summer. He noted that this would not be the first time the downtown businesses have 
faced hardships (noting the limited traffic on Main Street due to construction in the prior year).  
 
A. O’Dwyer asked about the coming year, thinking about how the projected loss of revenue from 
local receipts due to Covid-19 might make it difficult to replenish the Free Cash budget line, but if 
the marijuana revenue might help in reducing this negative impact on other revenues. S. Carmel 
suggested that it is too soon to make projections on what these revenues will be or how they might 
be used.  T. Blauvelt reminded the committee that the town had recently created a Stabilization 
Fund, although it was noted that it is a fund for capital expenditures, not operating expenses.  
 
Review of 2018 Town Audit.  A. O’Dwyer brought to the committee the opportunity for further 
discussion of the 2018 Audit, which had been presented at a FY 21 budget meeting. T. Blauvelt 
indicated that the he felt the auditor did a good job of explaining the basics of the audit. He asked 
about the statement (on p. 3 of the auditor’s report): “We were unable to secure sufficient audit 
evidence to allow us to assess the receivables as presented in the financial statements are materially 
correct.  We cannot measure the impact, if any, of this scope limitation to the financial statements as 
presented.” – and wondered what precipitated this statement. S. Carmel indicated that she would 
take this to the auditor for clarification.   
 
A. O’Dwyer stated that her take-away from the audit was the recommendation regarding the Town 
getting more on top of OPEB liabilities, and that while Great Barrington is not alone in having 
considerable OPEB liabilities (lots of towns are struggling to manage OPEB), that the town should 
develop a plan and fund for managing these.   



 4 

 
A. O’Dwyer also noted that the auditor noted various operating concerns, but that the auditor and 
the report both indicated that the town (via S. Carmel) has addressed many of the material concerns. 
S. Carmel thanked the committee for the opportunity to comment on the audit.  She reminded the 
committee that she started in GB in late January 2018 (halfway through the 2018 fiscal year), and 
that many of the concerns raised in the 2018 audit have already been addressed or corrected.  E.g., 
the budgetary tracking of capital expenditures was addressed by the end of FY 19, so most of the 
findings in the FY 2018 have long been addressed.   
 
A. O’Dwyer asked about the FY 2019 audit. S. Carmel indicated that the FY 19 audit has already 
been underway; Covid-19 has made the work more difficult, but the audit is still ongoing and the 
auditors are working remotely.  Due to Covid-19, there is no specific anticipated date of completion 
of the FY 2019 audit.  S. Carmel remains in communication with the auditors re: the FY’19 audit. 
 
Southern Berkshire Ambulance Squad.  A. O’Dwyer indicated that she had reviewed the materials 
forwarded to the committee from M. Pruhenski – particularly their tax statements. She wondered 
who is doing the review of the documents—is it the Finance Committee or members of the Town 
staff?  M. Pruhenski asked if the documents were sufficient for the review. Bill Hathaway, from 
SBAS spoke.  A. O’Dwyer indicated that she had questions and indicated that she was challenged 
with what appeared to be inconsistencies in the SBAS documents and the materials from the SBAS 
powerpoint presentation at the joint budget meetings. She presented the revenue/expenses chart 
from the prior presentation, noting the deficits shown were about $75,000 - $100,000 each year, but 
the amount requested from the Town was over $100,000. B Hathaway indicated that the SBAS’s 
request to the town was to manage a cumulation of deficits over the years, and to account for the 
hiring of new staff in the recent years (although not this year). He attempted to further explain the 
SBAS financial challenges, but his audio was not clear and thus asked to sit down with those doing 
the review to explain the deficits. M. Loubert expressed concern that the Fire Chief had expressed 
concerns with the request. A. O’Dwyer indicated she would come back to the committee with more 
of a report.  
 

8. Finance Committee Members Comments  < no comments or questions > 
 

9. Citizen Speak < no comments or questions > 
 

10. Media Speak < no comments or questions > 
 

11. Adjournment.  Motion was made by T. Blauvelt at 7:03 PM to adjourn the meeting; M. Loubert 
seconded; vote 5-0, all in favor.  
 

 
Respectfully submitted by 
 

Anne O’Dwyer 



 
 
 

06/09/2020 14:47    |TOWN OF GREAT BARRINGTON |P      1
1184scarmel         |FY20 BUDGET REPORT-THRU 5/31/20 |glytdbud

 
 

FOR 2020 11
 

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
001      GENERAL FUND                       APPROP BUDGET YTD EXPENDED MTD EXPENDED ENCUMBRANCES BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
 

01122 SELECTBOARD/TOWN MANAGER           
_________________________________________

 
01122 51105  SELECTBOARD       12,500      12,500      10,416.50       1,041.65            .00       2,083.50   83.3% 
01122 51108  TOWN MANAGER      120,000     120,000     105,343.47       9,160.30            .00      14,656.53   87.8% 
01122 51113  ADMINISTRATION      102,327     102,327      89,828.53       7,811.18            .00      12,498.47   87.8% 
01122 51114  COMMITTEE CLERKS        7,500       7,400       3,129.68         268.10            .00       4,270.32   42.3% 
01122 51200  INTERN        2,500       2,500         987.50            .00            .00       1,512.50   39.5% 
01122 51420  LONGEVITY PAY          950       1,050       1,050.00            .00            .00            .00  100.0% 
01122 52000  CONTRACTED SERVICES       20,000      20,000      15,000.00            .00       5,000.00            .00  100.0% 
01122 52300  PUBLICATIONS        5,000       3,200         195.00            .00            .00       3,005.00    6.1% 
01122 53020  LEGAL FEES       55,000     112,683      92,362.63      11,644.53      20,320.70            .00  100.0% 
01122 53070  CONSULTANTS        9,200       9,200       7,800.00            .00            .00       1,400.00   84.8% 
01122 53450  ADVERTISING       15,000      15,000      10,236.88       1,289.58            .00       4,763.12   68.2% 
01122 54200  OFFICE SUPPLIES        4,000       4,000       3,969.05         631.90            .00          30.95   99.2% 
01122 57100  TRAVEL/TRAINING        5,000       7,580       6,438.62         -70.00            .00       1,141.38   84.9% 
01122 57300  DUES & MEMBERSHIPS        5,000       4,220       4,144.60            .00            .00          75.40   98.2% 

 
TOTAL SELECTBOARD/TOWN MANAGER        363,977     421,660     350,902.46      31,777.24      25,320.70      45,437.17   89.2%

 
 

01131 FINANCE COMMITTEE                  
_________________________________________

 
01131 57300  DUES & MEMBERSHIPS          300         300         180.00            .00            .00         120.00   60.0% 
01131 57800  RESERVE FUND      100,000      20,000            .00            .00            .00      20,000.00     .0% 

 
TOTAL FINANCE COMMITTEE               100,300      20,300         180.00            .00            .00      20,120.00     .9%

 
 

01135 TOWN ACCOUNTANT                    
_________________________________________

 
01135 51107  TOWN ACCOUNTANT      105,000     105,000      92,175.49       8,015.26            .00      12,824.51   87.8% 
01135 51114  CLERICAL        9,500       9,500       3,089.84            .00            .00       6,410.16   32.5% 
01135 53010  AUDIT/ACCTG SERVICES       25,500      74,720      25,500.00            .00      49,220.00            .00  100.0% 
01135 53070  CONSULTANTS (OTHER)        2,000       2,000       1,025.00            .00            .00         975.00   51.3% 
01135 57100  TRAVEL/TRAINING        2,000       2,000            .00            .00            .00       2,000.00     .0% 
01135 57300  DUES & MEMBERSHIPS          300         300          80.00            .00            .00         220.00   26.7% 

 
TOTAL TOWN ACCOUNTANT                 144,300     193,520     121,870.33       8,015.26      49,220.00      22,429.67   88.4%

 
 

01136 TECHNOLOGY                         
_________________________________________

 
01136 51107  IT COORDINATOR STIPEND        6,000       6,000       5,267.23         458.02            .00         732.77   87.8% 

 

https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/Live/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=i3GTqDpBNinSsVESRKB5AGeQ88DPCk2llrIB%2BlZUzhTYk3IEL/2mPoX04Lij1feI&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/Live/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=7isnGM89i18yh3papNjfz67AvlmYg93%2BTLLfCqAiyD3o50dT8EqFHbK9y%2BGeAOIk&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/Live/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=mp20%2BIxvAfXZGXcuIUgeK3u9D66MeQRtyuIOZJjrpyLO6%2BjqVVOR59iqlJhBjOsg&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/Live/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=4Y9l1psts%2Bavscddy4A1IRXPOk32oesMK3LHfUrBnZOZcjEVFRGxSZlDxzcbNDfT&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/Live/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=YaptFN%2B%2Boaju1pN4B3TZZxTjD4GBKjew6DmuoAJ%2BoAP21iwblO8IAmyKjPnCv%2BJk&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/Live/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=YFZEE8vN/63djvuTPtWS20321B/ywsXaqSufd4RUMgxYf/OlOjh2FIN92B3jotSb&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/Live/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=L7HELGkBv8h4yKjgvK8jvnWUfKo12u/1z2LuS%2BST/Uy7sQVweTFI7rVYbCE/b6PH&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/Live/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=SCucL0HiQ4Q2EUx0kTCOvc4QW6hIFK2Yoxh6xjLYGT3cwEaPUtlEwonEXnTujPe8&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/Live/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=lm9TqLd9w/hz9xakevBeDSHu7uRuSNTlxxpj8rMZwgeZwvKIpaAADZMcExSXtpP/&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/Live/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=B1ZpXpFS7y4mcKAKi8gGqMhe4b10rMZh7mts8P8xfGbSJxSAMWczWowxVyGkbinI&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/Live/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=xoRCOO%2BbTzD2i17ZG7niKBFC1w1v//DJWOzSH1AkyG5KO0JOJDKBl5vHSIxXRTNK&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/Live/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=KdJSeH23W1y6MqHp4pW3w7MW2aXcBYzwawCA9ucfD3ZU5c2eCQrhcqCcsflR8LMI&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/Live/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=n7urbkKHp7%2BKZuTx4/rl6%2BswN0pE%2BXCNYuUQYsmM2TAZUwcxeNcfCOpeK4NRRI3L&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/Live/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=YVhLi/D60%2BZrsiTCMj/cEnJzEcdQCorbAIlu8NJa9s1IITpVlz656xM6ucfz94n%2B&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/Live/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=t4GlBSUGMrhADoOWnQY5GZgCELdeV%2BxLwVilduHt1Lx2nT1EcZ5DfHcU0NAQ70Pq&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/Live/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=5XWxULLlz7zP156T3VqRtnixqqafmqvg1p9VBuy17PP5lfBnByLm%2BscnzlhuXg3q&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/Live/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=3R02Ce/9C7HHMP/4lJbHe4dLsh4XyAORlXH7VO2uC5jHnYUJxI2fazAnClhGwdpA&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/Live/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=WJvRiHGWJh0aVEBAQ6mDPuso56ckxYS/DJEBoesmlwajPfYE3svkWBBQMCShUiN%2B&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/Live/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=5uqVILdvjHnVQuuo5ImDj5Q%2BZIaNMHRwCennCXSZ7ea4E0CpvoHzDUwQ53lzY%2BSH&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/Live/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=BuO2JuL4tQFoyXcCNklfKFUdqJYXJPPxFHuEntvCYpIrhT8zM8lUXW6m2wCwVq71&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/Live/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=%2BNneC/HpxgmicscmmIaOpMF%2BvksNm5WKXVjhaUi6PUu1z//PpfLUX9qdQsTsxLo0&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/Live/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=J/y4HTvJeYzozwU846Ii/Fk9BeMe0jhsvKpQNg1nxF9v5wFwukuPNzc7Z44Ug1c9&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/Live/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=HasvPYYXh0rmZyB7EH/nNTd1RqN/sWn8yq66ZFRjbROBk5j09U/O/cVLoyvOO9fb&


 
 
 

06/09/2020 14:47    |TOWN OF GREAT BARRINGTON |P      2
1184scarmel         |FY20 BUDGET REPORT-THRU 5/31/20 |glytdbud

 
 

FOR 2020 11
 

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
001      GENERAL FUND                       APPROP BUDGET YTD EXPENDED MTD EXPENDED ENCUMBRANCES BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
01136 52400  REPAIRS &  MAINTENANCE       17,500      17,500       9,270.89            .00            .00       8,229.11   53.0% 
01136 52470  REPAIRS/MAINT-GENERAL            0      19,854      12,564.00            .00       7,290.00            .00  100.0% 
01136 52471  REPAIRS/MAINT-PUBLIC S            0         292         292.00            .00            .00            .00  100.0% 
01136 52700  CONTRACTED SERVICES       24,000      24,000      23,929.00            .00            .00          71.00   99.7% 
01136 53000  SOFTWARE LICENSES      111,043     111,043     108,689.43      -2,130.15            .00       2,353.57   97.9% 
01136 53030  DATA SERVICES       20,085      20,085      21,707.56       2,830.19            .00      -1,622.56  108.1%*
01136 53400  TELEPHONE       30,000      30,000      28,131.13       3,585.80            .00       1,868.87   93.8% 

 
TOTAL TECHNOLOGY                      208,628     228,774     209,851.24       4,743.86       7,290.00      11,632.76   94.9%

 
 

01141 ASSESSORS                          
_________________________________________

 
01141 51106  PRINCIPAL ASSESSOR       82,875      76,975      63,206.07       5,496.18            .00      13,768.93   82.1% 
01141 51109  BOARD OF ASSESSORS        1,200       1,200         600.00            .00            .00         600.00   50.0% 
01141 51113  ADMIN ASSESSOR       46,785      51,685      45,337.60       3,942.40            .00       6,347.40   87.7% 
01141 51300  OVERTIME            0       1,000         422.40            .00            .00         577.60   42.2% 
01141 51420  LONGEVITY PAY          950         950         750.00            .00            .00         200.00   78.9% 
01141 53010  CONTRACTED SERVICES       20,000      29,188      18,147.50            .00            .00      11,040.00   62.2% 
01141 54200  OFFICE SUPPLIES        2,000       2,014       1,651.44            .00            .00         362.06   82.0% 
01141 57100  TRAVEL/TRAINING        2,600       2,600       1,372.71            .00            .00       1,227.29   52.8% 
01141 57300  DUES & MEMBERSHIPS          300         300         200.00            .00            .00         100.00   66.7% 

 
TOTAL ASSESSORS                       156,710     165,911     131,687.72       9,438.58            .00      34,223.28   79.4%

 
 

01146 COLLECTOR/TREASURER                
_________________________________________

 
01146 51106  COLLECTOR/TREASURER       79,087      79,087      69,427.40       6,037.16            .00       9,659.60   87.8% 
01146 51107  ASST COLLECTOR       54,550      54,550      31,014.22       3,412.06            .00      23,535.78   56.9% 
01146 51113  CLERICAL       18,864      18,783       1,950.65            .00            .00      16,832.35   10.4% 
01146 51114  PARKING CLERK STIPEND        1,150       1,150            .00            .00            .00       1,150.00     .0% 
01146 51300  OVERTIME            0          81         864.70         367.86            .00        -783.70 1067.5%*
01146 51420  LONGEVITY PAY          750         750            .00            .00            .00         750.00     .0% 
01146 53000  PROFESSIONAL SERVICES       17,100      29,600       6,777.86         942.40      21,997.14         825.00   97.2% 
01146 53010  CONTRACTUAL SERVICES        7,500       7,500       2,991.84       2,991.84            .00       4,508.16   39.9% 
01146 53430  POSTAGE       20,000      20,000      12,048.99       2,054.30         894.58       7,056.43   64.7% 
01146 53800  OTHER SERVICES        2,000       2,124         485.75         150.75         438.50       1,200.00   43.5% 
01146 54200  OFFICE SUPPLIES       10,800      10,944       4,285.88         100.82            .00       6,658.12   39.2% 
01146 54202  OFFICE EQUIPMENT        1,500       1,500         637.00            .00            .00         863.00   42.5% 
01146 57100  TRAVEL/TRAINING        2,465       2,465         963.09            .00            .00       1,501.91   39.1% 
01146 57300  DUES & MEMBERSHIPS          175         175          80.00            .00            .00          95.00   45.7% 

 
 
 
 
 

https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/Live/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=5/51/L/%2B1VdnpNs%2BRDXF%2BiT/lEMy4kg1BE%2BtFxnJfdBPoOBPWVu7Wqvy4%2B/bqrXv&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/Live/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=jhV4Pr%2BkzRgH5QAODpKjSZNQwaxZz1Wyz2UW35fLdRCxx%2BbANP/4v2JVSdnwGe9m&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/Live/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=HE2sAYQrP7Sgpy0%2BW9gzuRMLgRwHYXC8olTZ7u3EmBrHFY491mm/MihiyfqhsTTP&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/Live/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=doHtpSSAtFBsEOtapXrpllnw6Tao3g/5Qp/5kArmS%2BbPjQwvVTQEYfYyqZOwjYvM&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/Live/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=DyMQAWGZqdUfPkuLyfGiz/TovV/1Nm2wNN%2BaXZnu%2BvPZXzulWh1XHstugjDNxXxd&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/Live/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=QoCPL4lAQXlw%2BMK3w063xeho24OgJfXfOVY%2BIBGl2BxTh%2BfbtowBt3Ds2kIiN386&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/Live/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=yY4Tjo5/56kl5CqZWbQFVRA8ABF4UbJWROr8Odr1g3yntin%2B2f8NthXERQt6lYIn&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/Live/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=BbVAAK1A6E3O9EVlJAcwoW84tNh/xrP0uOhmaw5drZSI2jp3W9949DSBBeFXPf3F&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/Live/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=eiAOM1isUuabVuCx9dksEPWuWeVNLIaKKDi0Gvyf8/Vx525u89aXe90tyVZh8Sxe&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/Live/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=XpkKEfr3u2J4ZGQrBqG4CX4%2BOLgEXcrV8Gfxegt%2BwL93blqFcllpMGWU9uZ2J6tU&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/Live/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=p0AFeDGO777wJLDyQ9n8dU4nlP41o31IcX0TNv%2BikzZE1lkMyw1qxD0ebiTb1IBl&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/Live/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=kIxfBIFQapu%2BeFpRyZJpcSENBuYA8Nrfz1wa44J95zsD7chPqMufNeZgm/kyBf0E&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/Live/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=E2Av1a6YT32vcab6LX9lSWULcmh3yuXQIFZm%2BULCilYrLxBBR8%2B%2BEMIkVdwTnyyv&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/Live/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=wRIIXvGWPDN3Q9IbVLhyAxPk9zpDqFZfmIeSmmZsq/5Zut5ewXQST0WE%2BDIAp1kS&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/Live/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=BiWD%2BduFGNzxS7sdh1TbdjQkfnuyW%2B/ninsxMafllQzh7jlz526chBMQZ%2BDUKEN0&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/Live/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=3Moe5FQ4UjUCO08tgyTlQMjwKKtJ8FplsYT528oMZi0/L7CPaUhWvN9PIAvZpKWf&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/Live/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=edxORMbpmiTWaye64EX/vnD5iAEanDwCENDTrFsOEonrtTghtGFY1fXWfVoEE65O&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/Live/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=uq8XwJ2z50iK9AnRIM77/n4E4cHUCLk0JvgumJxyw1pkJG8fKj4dsHX2IidX4Fyz&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/Live/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=5bD6kEPk0k7DckJui7ZBCUrCj0k%2BPqfbLy2Tkv3HOiRFjr2Vh7LHqwSKGY8okO6Y&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/Live/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Y4jJSGbg95TYLpeNfkdlxFXdqJdOsyfqyBxhTPCG7utvmVKAtqgSkz1m5rmirKmd&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/Live/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ssPj7aelyQzWlsZ/QqZbJbZ0abr5tcU2k/2kYywiQ6tAgxS3RpAHTE7X5XN3liF0&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/Live/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=liOFW1lBaW5NWGPgiNfiMo2BoTqAdqSMzWOsDPSpjdO348pSrPW41WcJlV%2BjSVsP&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/Live/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=fkoDO1G2%2BxPJ0NuAEmiCbME1c7wkQ2H722OrcjMjv0HZtIZ6jgcHV3jwUu%2BonVoU&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/Live/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ZniWebLO6V9qpGCPO6vqD7d9Y3Wp4ERmuQ4yGmUsMA7ylxc3J2TxVg1VRSNMEafO&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/Live/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=jHjB5ElLNP93aWfPO4thrVYj9b40pg6lCg7a4GhqQkMJ0/zun0QqvvAzBhFqqSZA&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/Live/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Ga2Q6gtHyt3sWvEcMBgBEOAwgvWGXX6CAhFOxKPsWIZWJY%2BqxOk7Ie/Lc9soOtbe&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/Live/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=DgWbGcmav7Z198ryS2K0KC1BmXhO5ddWG2AfQ8X49X96789ws/henSCehg8gHjza&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/Live/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=XGKEdrQI2f5iX1b4tCMUCMouV84Msm/5HKoe5LewdR2swtwzRbk5PpvqfvzKnRMu&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/Live/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=RFBiu2gv%2B2RPavFRyGOyqcl%2Bdw5W8fkWvJh7Z6KRCJqNYAfEJ9nMNpAtSrsi%2BbrE&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/Live/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=VG4Sapwjm1r%2BrzyaSzkcwT4Tka9gF3r3f%2BQSV6o86qd5hq72BpM3wVPohhIF8PAx&


 
 
 

06/09/2020 14:47    |TOWN OF GREAT BARRINGTON |P      3
1184scarmel         |FY20 BUDGET REPORT-THRU 5/31/20 |glytdbud

 
 

FOR 2020 11
 

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
001      GENERAL FUND                       APPROP BUDGET YTD EXPENDED MTD EXPENDED ENCUMBRANCES BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
 

TOTAL COLLECTOR/TREASURER             215,941     228,709     131,527.38      16,057.19      23,330.22      73,851.65   67.7%
 
 

01161 TOWN CLERK/ELECTIONS               
_________________________________________

 
01161 51106  TOWN CLERK       60,012      58,162      50,718.20       4,580.16            .00       7,443.80   87.2% 
01161 51108  ELECTION WORKERS        7,000       7,000       3,208.92            .00            .00       3,791.08   45.8% 
01161 51109  REGISTRAR        2,112       2,112       1,716.00         176.00            .00         396.00   81.3% 
01161 51113  CLERICAL       18,864      20,714      19,602.79       1,264.50            .00       1,111.21   94.6% 
01161 51420  LONGEVITY PAY          300         300         300.00            .00            .00            .00  100.0% 
01161 52450  R/M EQUIP        5,000       5,400       5,364.78            .00            .00          35.22   99.3% 
01161 52470  PUBLICATIONS        6,000       5,600       1,670.00            .00         320.00       3,610.00   35.5% 
01161 55300  ELECTIONS       12,000      12,000         530.80          42.59            .00      11,469.20    4.4% 
01161 55800  OTHER SUPPLIES        9,700       9,700       5,467.40            .00            .00       4,232.60   56.4% 
01161 55860  SUBSCRIPTONS        2,600       2,600          40.00            .00            .00       2,560.00    1.5% 
01161 57100  TRAVEL/TRAINING        2,500       2,500       1,008.39            .00            .00       1,491.61   40.3% 
01161 57300  DUES & MEMBERSHIPS        2,500       2,500         290.00            .00            .00       2,210.00   11.6% 

 
TOTAL TOWN CLERK/ELECTIONS            128,588     128,588      89,917.28       6,063.25         320.00      38,350.72   70.2%

 
 

01171 CONSERVATION                       
_________________________________________

 
01171 51112  CONSERVATION AGENT       23,810      23,810      20,901.94       1,817.56            .00       2,908.06   87.8% 
01171 51113  BOARD CLERK          800         800            .00            .00            .00         800.00     .0% 
01171 52000  CONTRACTED SERVICES        5,000       5,000            .00            .00            .00       5,000.00     .0% 
01171 52470  LAND MAINT/TRAIL CREAT        5,000       5,000       4,750.00            .00            .00         250.00   95.0% 
01171 54200  OFFICE SUPPLIES          500         500         360.43            .00            .00         139.57   72.1% 
01171 57300  DUES & MEMBERSHIPS          350         350         259.00            .00            .00          91.00   74.0% 

 
TOTAL CONSERVATION                     35,460      35,460      26,271.37       1,817.56            .00       9,188.63   74.1%

 
 

01172 HISTORIC DSTRCT CMMISSION          
_________________________________________

 
01172 53999  REPAIRS/RESTORATION        2,500       9,462       6,400.00            .00         975.00       2,087.30   77.9% 

 
TOTAL HISTORIC DSTRCT CMMISSION         2,500       9,462       6,400.00            .00         975.00       2,087.30   77.9%

 
 

01175 PLANNING BOARD                     
_________________________________________

 
01175 51113  PLANNING BOARD CLERK        5,000       5,000       4,112.40         357.60            .00         887.60   82.2% 

 

https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/Live/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=u2N5QoisfrwWloGBy82M6gH5XbjECIzhGJcu72g0ZPqJmvzziTonn0tbfEX8%2BNbg&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/Live/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=2T44OvYW1LHaSwHOQ0h17ZDd2K/nc9B7O6U/CUeXwSyB72bTO3CO4Q5m5HrqIK%2B6&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/Live/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=%2BmrVQY0vI1VVpnPRAUqByL6rmO5GPJPZwWrbQaZjVZo34wDP/j9BmVrfl1tChyDF&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/Live/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=EpRG5PlDmpcJA89jPvWOWfCMIkxEXQi8YFhY6Wp2%2BkT6Nj10dY7ckS1Iu22jOj0w&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/Live/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=qqShOoaYtY6fVdWd0hsoZaWvbwc5OKK8P1o08nzdxvEfN4eYBqBoviKNlLSZoT0g&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/Live/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=CUVZwPFEemxzrVZhkP8YfOp0Fp0HR3CiehVCHGXL6kNkbVTp0VGA1KbKcek0wfhv&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/Live/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=bO0Q13NqXWJ9Aot50dcwDnLjzhoit62XMf8A5n0Orpbk3Uc5Es25jpQ9N56JWjXq&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/Live/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=bt3pmSu8BsksVYCBaNPDD1nd7i07/pqzfVPF9T0OAJYxPosymSbRjGjIEPXa5rDH&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/Live/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Qh41NjeBym%2B2Py4YLMTqP/9rkhIlFQcpFtnLF1kX0CtjzyErTtGF4N51KOdK7pcA&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/Live/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=6a5laK09zmjkhAfar%2BizJFE6RE5fS5pA0qVA6yw%2B4b/2MvvzxweOVVkO5vYSm2aB&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/Live/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Vq9DGuMg%2BCG9Q9l9a/23HMtDo6OOL7D1wrGQG4Vy13EI7FDC07eMTQLcv1vSiZFM&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/Live/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Z2JJ4X/1vUQuPj2%2BcrpynEpBaeUMu67hPi4bj2tTTnUFVEuBPrRRnldnfDYintHC&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/Live/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Y3uOdpHlSDeAKX9cxviYjJdY1UQe2fwTWc%2Biog6XVldNF92dRev%2BmiyIEmFxrD64&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/Live/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=qFSXY7JQw0AyMc2E0ULCaudVVd35hxyO2aWnVMtIUXRql0%2BW/mRP1AZlxP1pIFxB&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/Live/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=b6/FN3J%2Bo6Zl%2BjHtQ5wZ/jAVJ5zzs5BBShK9W9dxjdQlRhveXHwjiB4y7OiZ1bf6&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/Live/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=fCXxqykVlueeUIXwczXozkZnmrNS3R/eQbsnbA3ZcxK04jSQHVfPRjqb55mDwMzH&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/Live/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Zlnub100Qfr9c/fVEtmp%2B2TDfWZG1BQsgyT%2BJo2ZnMuKboaBrxLldMmTRxq8W/3V&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/Live/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=nxuRJYYaoikp3nTPAyRatpny/UKnhL%2BR73btUNZ73kJR5JkKg6%2Ba0xS36tOn89lx&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/Live/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=3jxn66vtwMJc%2BQM7AveFJltBg2dMEyendGPDj1SrXr1eFsllMIF0s1lKNQ91n9TB&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/Live/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=CUho1%2BJbQebbbxkYpX2D1fZqApfMaoCYwfjH6o8HugYN06NYDTygZpRvhaY8l/ZC&


 
 
 

06/09/2020 14:47    |TOWN OF GREAT BARRINGTON |P      4
1184scarmel         |FY20 BUDGET REPORT-THRU 5/31/20 |glytdbud

 
 

FOR 2020 11
 

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
001      GENERAL FUND                       APPROP BUDGET YTD EXPENDED MTD EXPENDED ENCUMBRANCES BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
01175 54200  OFFICE SUPPLIES          200         200            .00            .00            .00         200.00     .0% 
01175 57300  DUES/SUBSCRIPTIONS           50          50          28.00            .00            .00          22.00   56.0% 

 
TOTAL PLANNING BOARD                    5,250       5,250       4,140.40         357.60            .00       1,109.60   78.9%

 
 

01176 ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS            
_________________________________________

 
01176 51113  ZBA CLERK        1,000       1,000         108.00            .00            .00         892.00   10.8% 
01176 54200  OFFICE SUPPLIES          250         250            .00            .00            .00         250.00     .0% 
01176 55860  SUBSCRIPTIONS          100         100            .00            .00            .00         100.00     .0% 

 
TOTAL ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS           1,350       1,350         108.00            .00            .00       1,242.00    8.0%

 
 

01177 PLANNING/COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT     
_________________________________________

 
01177 51107  DIRECTOR-PLANING/DEV       84,155      84,155      73,874.40       6,423.86            .00      10,280.60   87.8% 
01177 51112  STIPEND-AFF HOUSING        2,000       2,000       1,755.59         152.66            .00         244.41   87.8% 
01177 51420  LONGEVITY PAY          300         300         300.00            .00            .00            .00  100.0% 
01177 54200  OFFICE SUPPLIES          500         494         299.99            .00            .00         194.01   60.7% 
01177 56410  BERK REG PLAN COMM        2,000       2,000            .00            .00       2,000.00            .00  100.0% 
01177 56411  ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT       15,000      15,000      11,387.60       2,186.54       3,612.40            .00  100.0% 
01177 57100  TRAVEL/TRAINING        2,000       2,000         663.57            .00            .00       1,336.43   33.2% 
01177 57300  DUES & MEMBERSHIPS          535         541         541.00            .00            .00            .00  100.0% 

 
TOTAL PLANNING/COMMUNITY DEVELOPM      106,490     106,490      88,822.15       8,763.06       5,612.40      12,055.45   88.7%

 
 

01192 PUBLIC BUILDINGS                   
_________________________________________

 
01192 51106  CREW LEADER      103,800      69,200      46,168.48       1,021.20            .00      23,031.52   66.7% 
01192 51115  HCC CUSTODIAN        7,500       7,500       6,250.00         625.00            .00       1,250.00   83.3% 
01192 51135  WORKING FOREMAN       61,060      80,660      73,407.60       4,660.80            .00       7,252.40   91.0% 
01192 51137  LABORER/OPERATOR      150,855     150,855     103,732.56       7,272.96            .00      47,122.44   68.8% 
01192 51301  OVERTIME       10,000      10,000       5,394.59            .00            .00       4,605.41   53.9% 
01192 52110  ELECTRICITY      105,000     114,240      80,938.09       8,277.47      25,301.60       8,000.00   93.0% 
01192 52120  GAS/OIL       47,000      65,000      57,750.53       4,701.85       7,141.55         107.92   99.8% 
01192 52121  LIBRARY BLDGS-GAS/OIL       18,000           0            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0% 
01192 52310  WATER/SEWER       10,500      10,500       5,904.82         306.76         762.05       3,833.13   63.5% 
01192 52410  REPAIRS-BLDG/GROUNDS       60,000      54,000      28,343.16       1,033.04      11,393.27      14,263.57   73.6% 

 
 
 
 
 

https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/Live/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=kK73MXnz42ZIhYYfyldYjU1XCpk52jeAjACIw262DzZ5qsIdqNHovia2/JdIXGV3&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/Live/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=TzIRc/z5ibxdmVT6ohDaawO8jCo08z0L8zaLEVYQE4SAhzfPZ%2BQPHdnLa7K1QKUT&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/Live/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=NIJhJkyvqcDUppcYrXyj%2BdgJvKIr6kJUPisP4Z5e7HtZ3ePDaoqLYqlsIhBxmZ9L&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/Live/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=58yX5TPwITiOE2wKNMRLBj/oJPikh5Rnh99/bnO8irFsSZp5yJ4rx4GJiKRkxcPb&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/Live/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=JQVT2Xp3veYIsq6IkA0Om/fs9R/j1wkP/VXWUCAoAyyw9Z3jujb/wU7U9N2W/Ajy&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/Live/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=p74YDbEZO5pV6/AVIzBS7Qo169ho1dFrXeZF7Z69HcRgcDbMA2a029lQOhyu1RkJ&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/Live/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=y4Q3466P6nXnRV0Jry/h%2BK8L5eGn507K0dGr6J6lJmeWDhdtesgukDLkFWpAYl/N&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/Live/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=q%2Bn/QYa0QOylTA/saxtw8E9LILioiMGXkfzY4Lo3aKLIUJBRkPiE0Z6CM1SlTacq&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/Live/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=awzG7GXiQNtHxduVO23CbDNYA/e0ngATIONztnG3/YOC4ssf2ZlJOWvEa5tLdtmj&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/Live/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=26HPpkFwnUq8biNOo%2BS280qC/Xfr7L2COGymLumwcaqOE4Wo91zh5bByGkU82Iwd&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/Live/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=W3%2BvrxLArEaQBb7G7kcX2RT9DuOcullSVIg/8cxXq%2BTmbQXAJZ5K0Pn350mlWlYM&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/Live/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=tLd7KWkwr8uRTEcSiCgnDXl8yR/BRz7tzBw9racE2fN3SfJc%2BAo5Jo0eSD%2BTxvRW&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/Live/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=FpfaTzoztbii86vaQrs74YAUVlrTEUV99TDjtpOoh98eins1zWXXz0lJiOfVl21q&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/Live/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ObbgbTh%2BoWfmb4xYla%2Bmej5vFowEcHf4XPVJk1oTuiik5UAwdZydN2qprFCi9rEO&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/Live/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=0uB4a6yGMTH255aiPnlTeZBBnksirWfJDRymQkmE1EuPFnNxaoepMG%2B5l1E8GzKR&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/Live/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=8dE8I%2BA4jkQ%2B4F3rH3Zu4willBGM%2BlUko4e/j8aDoJN/qMyTvIZHWYa6XH48u4Qt&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/Live/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=A57/zjO0rSPk5bChoOmadT2wFNwZ9GLNxUa8EFEAI0U0alvXieIceMYg17HVqhL5&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/Live/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=LiyFAIrat6eyzS2ywdzF4KBuuh/sHS2AbxMrmUUxHTTE/HtQwsxi8RQ28OcJR5e5&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/Live/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=NbtyNl6gtR7JdMO3x/TwdRYItqJi5ROBfscJPJM2EQoLh0R/uO2VTkWR2oTApXWL&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/Live/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=MzNoWYayfo3yTRLO%2BWmpNFpsJ17HC/IqeCr9bMq20aKeTxucKWB9KJQS5FAuHQxP&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/Live/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=d5B/x/63%2BuxfJtZz7lAB/1QKBzE5ZD0VnRmWe7IlNdJz0nE%2B3Lfe0VM%2BN8fmOL6a&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/Live/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=nyPBwL/vDv2IAobmhrQvKra5LqV5bOWwaObceLtEPejbVrhHBn0NeX1/vlgjDYbt&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/Live/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ncJAUeTTK9ivFMr6G2frCN5LBz8/IzgseLy6J0es8%2BLpH6imFykhN0taMXnCfrwB&


 
 
 

06/09/2020 14:47    |TOWN OF GREAT BARRINGTON |P      5
1184scarmel         |FY20 BUDGET REPORT-THRU 5/31/20 |glytdbud

 
 

FOR 2020 11
 

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
001      GENERAL FUND                       APPROP BUDGET YTD EXPENDED MTD EXPENDED ENCUMBRANCES BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
01192 52700  CONTRACTED SERVICES       55,000      55,000      47,621.19       5,573.56       2,765.28       4,613.53   91.6% 
01192 52701  FACILITY LEASES       35,000      35,000      26,886.97            .00       7,984.96         128.07   99.6% 
01192 52920  TRASH REMOVAL        2,350       2,350       2,009.96         204.36         184.56         155.48   93.4% 
01192 54300  PARKS/CMTRY SUPPLIES        4,000       4,000       3,958.76         525.37          41.24            .00  100.0% 
01192 54500  CUSTODIAL SUPPLIES       14,000      17,000      10,969.49       1,271.93       3,615.37       2,415.14   85.8% 
01192 55200  DEWEY SCHOOL       17,000      17,000      14,157.86       2,596.00         382.75       2,459.39   85.5% 
01192 57300  DUES & MEMBERSHIPS          100         100            .00            .00            .00         100.00     .0% 
01192 57800  RESERVE FUND TRANSFER            0       7,250       7,250.00            .00            .00            .00  100.0% 

 
TOTAL PUBLIC BUILDINGS                701,165     699,655     520,744.06      38,070.30      59,572.63     119,338.00   82.9%

 
 

01210 POLICE DEPARTMENT                  
_________________________________________

 
01210 51117  POLICE CHIEF       95,760      95,760      84,062.94       7,309.82            .00      11,697.06   87.8% 
01210 51121  PATROLMEN    1,099,800   1,044,800     873,921.57      83,001.60            .00     170,878.43   83.6% 
01210 51123  POLICE SPECIALS       54,430      54,430      48,361.41       3,214.16            .00       6,068.59   88.9% 
01210 51125  ADMINISTRATIVE ASST       43,540      43,540      38,218.42       3,323.34            .00       5,321.58   87.8% 
01210 51131  PARKING CONTROL OFFCR       15,000       8,000       5,107.29          96.00            .00       2,892.71   63.8% 
01210 51300  OVERTIME      145,000     209,250     183,672.44      11,343.48            .00      25,577.56   87.8% 
01210 51410  HOLIDAY PAY       53,600      53,600      46,910.26       4,742.49            .00       6,689.74   87.5% 
01210 51420  LONGEVITY PAY        5,550       5,550       5,350.00            .00            .00         200.00   96.4% 
01210 51920  UNIFORM ALLOWANCE       19,125      16,875      16,875.00            .00            .00            .00  100.0% 
01210 51930  TRAINING/EDUCATION       69,878      69,878      39,920.12         596.23            .00      29,957.88   57.1% 
01210 52450  EQUIPMNT MAINT/REPRS        1,635       1,635       1,135.00            .00            .00         500.00   69.4% 
01210 52900  CARE OF PRISONERS        1,500       1,500         896.37          75.00         527.75          75.88   94.9% 
01210 54200  OFFICE SUPPLIES        8,400       8,400       5,395.73          41.30       1,867.81       1,136.46   86.5% 
01210 54201  OFFICE EQUIPMENT        1,380       1,380       1,380.00            .00            .00            .00  100.0% 
01210 54202  ADDTL EQUIPMENT        3,100       3,100       1,467.00            .00            .00       1,633.00   47.3% 
01210 54800  VEHICULAR SUPPLIES       14,000      14,000      12,034.01         691.43       1,331.49         634.50   95.5% 
01210 55840  UNIFORMS       13,000      13,000      10,857.51         894.84         931.38       1,211.11   90.7% 
01210 55850  CRIME PREVENTION/AMMO       13,084      13,084       7,148.52         147.98         191.06       5,744.42   56.1% 
01210 55860  SUBSCRIPTIONS        1,945       1,945       1,908.08            .00            .00          36.92   98.1% 
01210 57100  TRAVEL/TRAINING       26,920      29,620      26,156.95            .00            .00       3,463.05   88.3% 
01210 57300  DUES & MEMBERSHIPS        3,114       3,114       2,515.00            .00            .00         599.00   80.8% 
01210 57800  RESERVE FUND TRANSFER            0      30,000      21,577.82            .00            .00       8,422.18   71.9% 

 
TOTAL POLICE DEPARTMENT             1,689,761   1,722,461   1,434,871.44     115,477.67       4,849.49     282,740.07   83.6%

 
 

01220 FIRE DEPARTMENT                    
_________________________________________

 
01220 51113  CLERICAL       21,910      21,910      13,172.34       1,440.00            .00       8,737.66   60.1% 

 
 
 
 

https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/Live/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=sUDxgKGg3M0CyZdvsQe2R4K6p3Sqeg%2BokcFqu9sU04At7nOFN7idhS%2BOq9C2SGVy&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/Live/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=aDWxh07ybaoDwSdJCvFvcoF%2BSrTzav1r/GQ36YD6e432PdavuXLwY2aylbh0Q1jp&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/Live/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=vnrv2mAccT1SRwlzCLLPZYULZ72QSoEuJHL4PGXufz9abeUwmHzLIVttk1Q8GJnL&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/Live/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=zOp7aUjJvfw6fWINbTvmCzwVwRuVeyOGs58Lpk35BrOLVgCnKHJtSB/xH7p5SCiX&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/Live/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=CsOJKAafxYpujOEKmIi2DieUEeLWgK7mbF%2BN0xRSN8R3lJ11it4rVVKhRKr8DrKg&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/Live/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=TvFNG0nk0Q0reXkDAk8Pf4kc4HqoPrCxnyEAogBydUCWazYSoTqH0a1sVeNm8eiT&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/Live/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=w2migdcgKVA66zGEJtAxm6ZxM%2Bl7QliVtcwDIuwA%2BiuxcESpIFgNtVWdMRhYmoTQ&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/Live/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=67GLz%2BPYfQlRiOyh1j4B/THgAMe3XrRlsLmXZtP9u7nFy%2BgAdxK9HPjQFdAXHRl4&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/Live/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Nr3SjAg%2BRo2NYNmwprbESu%2BU6vHJ6W2Fvu09PJmf1RqZydAczcTBBR6KiwiqB8q3&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/Live/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=cMANri1pdeiDD7recmB%2B%2BiAHLPnHEoKOGq8SQfAu4R1V02Fy101ipTQqz0TLOOjR&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/Live/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=kJP94DDAcd8bROAraUX3ZzS/TOfrXWCjQ8HhNp0BGVzsocr9zIj1d0Lh7iDp5Pj%2B&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/Live/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Rxsje78WwP3zuTulRnI3E2FJr0zyGuGWp7vyChfLqy7MPTbQliwo5clAgtEXnVBH&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/Live/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=SBdfDKvieCTNJZSADIHOVLpcsrjkwofyChQnr/LYQxbPNtPMo/0rohxQC88X3/mN&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/Live/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=b/0/QWEbrH6P1FwRCSM7Sm2%2BYB/SZ0BCMisctK1OODvqou7m7C9o6kfyBtTdwWSz&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/Live/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=vzLEvxTllFK/k%2B6Kzi6ig56PdvY52t7%2Bc1meHvTYhPtrY3C2ZHzMGc5J8/FqbP%2BF&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/Live/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=1kjjtg8NymQ7iXzZAibFAIRGYuueHyMXxYTUe2nUo4ojunH0Jncvbmh3NPfRznSR&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/Live/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=2Q49bgac%2Bg9EbaZJS2Uw9d7ZDQm6XOL4/5uzN1V8G3QsASxRNVwVH8hvgY0zYRu2&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/Live/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=FnCJO/7COKxlXQcmlqqxvcyFDTGmjmgxSQlk2xRpGivIz6Eg3ZGld568gPjTYo9C&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/Live/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=UQE%2B/a4izvszFzvYhCSDIhPDwZZSvqReWx%2BSkO744FQZQhuup2jVORX/muScpZ%2BJ&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/Live/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=4C1i3EO9h%2Bk3UCayDvXiLR63cPewPT0KP1JZnPx1RebshJLfnyFS8OLyG6qIHGd3&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/Live/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=gjvdi3L2sqCMiH5AGX2sBI9G7nRBttjootP9zmI2WC6oycysmnexX7xyhpU4E%2B7W&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/Live/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=AeQIzPcJveYHXqw%2BJg6T8jhMCOwnUGUxgrJgdGogQyT4XGN5V7SSNNrewsO8jOTl&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/Live/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=0FbpAHt3px4GobBiuL037aFbUOhDrjTFY7TmNAGhmLgaN2jNWLm4TUVV9UTYfq%2BJ&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/Live/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=GeyEubG/xcnVsj8c%2BkW30PAn42XIRsU6yhWJw0hkvcOxeaUXpRCLQ%2BVAa8JKqW4/&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/Live/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=%2BhYDTC0aQWZjl7%2B1fu/fenYkEB8Rv1npwQjtaVFYoKOy4FtjKfJifLDN5zo/V1Xp&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/Live/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=6waXwwUi6%2BzJUsE%2BDR/O4GhGuL47w1u2qBE6xhgGE7n%2BOVwuKHlYfqyvX7qYw5qF&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/Live/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=yIcHRBrDy5NJaIAJaNO/QGntNOT3nYLF9E5lXdf6sa%2BI1Pbj2uoAcDsdk1RYEBYo&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/Live/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=exvDEXBwoqo7A/d6dazwwt%2BjZ63Ykj559%2BpR4jmD2Vn6oNifkePnr%2B62hbLLxEdh&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/Live/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=uKIpeWpzTIOwJvWAazhk1tv7yNE%2Bo9LXYxnpqB%2Bg53jp8R1ecesOlVRPX4U9dhg3&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/Live/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=4XO0pRJMloX%2BIRID1J/9HUr3ot8rswmzJSbIaolNivC7sS3x3Es2euv5bC0r/Y2b&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/Live/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=D8kT1mFut0QjVFqTzaZUcvjiCpcUtfHUfRIrVzaZimdMXlzRkaXz7ni3SwV7Egtm&


 
 
 

06/09/2020 14:47    |TOWN OF GREAT BARRINGTON |P      6
1184scarmel         |FY20 BUDGET REPORT-THRU 5/31/20 |glytdbud

 
 

FOR 2020 11
 

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
001      GENERAL FUND                       APPROP BUDGET YTD EXPENDED MTD EXPENDED ENCUMBRANCES BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
01220 51117  FIRE CHIEF       84,660      84,660      74,319.21       6,462.54            .00      10,340.79   87.8% 
01220 51127  FIREFIGHTERS      145,000     145,000      93,186.29       7,080.15            .00      51,813.71   64.3% 
01220 51129  FIRE INSPECTORS      126,000     126,000     106,189.41      11,524.80            .00      19,810.59   84.3% 
01220 51300  OVERTIME       20,000      20,000      14,659.61         743.89            .00       5,340.39   73.3% 
01220 51420  LONGEVITY PAY          200         200         200.00            .00            .00            .00  100.0% 
01220 52450  EQUIPMNT MAINT/REPRS       44,000      48,955      46,760.34       1,832.47       2,210.26         -15.60  100.0%*
01220 53800  HYDRANT RENTALS      105,000     109,900      70,041.80       3,775.84      39,858.20            .00  100.0% 
01220 54200  OFFICE SUPPLIES        1,200       1,200         816.20            .00            .00         383.80   68.0% 
01220 55810  FIREFIGHTING SUPPLIES       30,000      20,100      13,835.67       1,690.85       4,274.81       1,989.52   90.1% 
01220 55811  FIRE PREVENTION        1,000       1,000         939.31            .00            .00          60.69   93.9% 
01220 57100  TRAVEL/TRAINING        7,000       7,000       3,925.95            .00         500.00       2,574.05   63.2% 
01220 57300  DUES & MEMBERSHIPS        1,500       1,545       1,345.00            .00         200.00            .00  100.0% 

 
TOTAL FIRE DEPARTMENT                 587,470     587,470     439,391.13      34,550.54      47,043.27     101,035.60   82.8%

 
 

01230 COMMUNICATIONS/EMERG MGMT          
_________________________________________

 
01230 52450  EQUIPMENT MAINT/RPRS       10,000      10,000       8,664.82            .00            .00       1,335.18   86.6% 
01230 52700  CONTRACTED SERVICES       10,877      10,877      10,262.07            .00            .00         614.93   94.3% 
01230 54200  OFFICE SUPPLIES          350         350         316.79            .00            .00          33.21   90.5% 
01230 58500  ADDITIONAL EQUIPMENT        5,800       5,800       2,784.12            .00       2,464.25         551.63   90.5% 

 
TOTAL COMMUNICATIONS/EMERG MGMT        27,027      27,027      22,027.80            .00       2,464.25       2,534.95   90.6%

 
 

01241 BUILDING INSPECTOR                 
_________________________________________

 
01241 51107  BUILDING INSPECTOR       65,410      65,410      57,420.74       4,993.11            .00       7,989.26   87.8% 
01241 51108  ASST INSPECTOR       50,225      50,225      44,090.61       3,833.96            .00       6,134.39   87.8% 
01241 51113  CLERK       37,420      37,420      32,848.83       2,856.42            .00       4,571.17   87.8% 
01241 51420  LONGEVITY PAY        1,050       1,050       1,050.00            .00            .00            .00  100.0% 
01241 52000  CONTRACTED SERVICES        3,500       3,500          32.08            .00            .00       3,467.92     .9% 
01241 52411  PROPRTY SECURITY/SAFTY        2,400       2,400            .00            .00            .00       2,400.00     .0% 
01241 54200  OFFICE SUPPLIES        2,462       2,462       2,089.15            .00         140.00         232.85   90.5% 
01241 57100  TRAVEL/TRAINING        4,400       4,400       1,658.92          52.33            .00       2,741.08   37.7% 
01241 57300  DUES & MEMBERSHIPS          300         300         295.00            .00            .00           5.00   98.3% 

 
TOTAL BUILDING INSPECTOR              167,167     167,167     139,485.33      11,735.82         140.00      27,541.67   83.5%

 
 

01292 ANIMAL CONTROL OFFICER             
_________________________________________

 
01292 51107  ANIMAL CONTROL OFFCR       11,000      11,000       9,730.84         846.16            .00       1,269.16   88.5% 

 
 

https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/Live/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=BIWOn3qmuCJAh1rcPD0wbzIidp3Sd9DyJkoJx6i23PwU0MZRTOvpDOoLxSn8KfeJ&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/Live/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=xoh%2BwI6nf7QyCn6hqGStMhaenwMgxjy4AohwJQKE8a7K7OyH9JDaywN/LDPOZHSa&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/Live/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=2De7Twpv4MfZthMcEsAKkDzs5CUrVVNQs8RhdGaSxqD0HutgAYhOQQHEeTYRDPy5&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/Live/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=lL9JRPVv4K4PW8aEGyrbAt5SuXP9/Lr%2BdtDIbb4d08w231Vsbh4A7446MD4uabC2&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/Live/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=c3XBSEAYq8Sr6A5aB/2xjvZZUYnzywYiihEDpcgOn8Lax/xoEos07FnILPpmwp9D&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/Live/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=912tTB8kE6x308dUDdUbtmPz17Rcbqq5JuJso6k0rsmhN/lY7aHjim9OHIRs3USf&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/Live/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=douDE6mZyVdfarjGZ3ms/6wnqvYu3eVnxDumyMk8ZJwPJDFxHZHM/yotVy%2BX7zIB&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/Live/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=9f9rGGCJ6%2BWSCO2bv3TFqn5lES1I3QmtHnFqwhEhMzAw/nznV%2BzsQ1cwxB6fEc0v&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/Live/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=U0X33PYzw3yMw3DeMh8ZS8k%2Blc%2BD3aK5mIWS84baY9RK6yqJYBnas%2BzRsCJB8ed1&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/Live/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Jag3VHWsoaPUL/yFSr0zWOaKTrRgjB8dZCmJkddpWY08JrKAN/oe8IAkyYBPgyfA&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/Live/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=SCmd8r8q1INz0ailtDm6ozW9R4Lhku4y7nKpfEhIhlSXq9zcZx/WnnIDANTP6jk2&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/Live/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=TldQ7YLd%2BlV1wCEVZZNE1GqJzwWjs66LGHzB6HY7VUsTlAqPvFiV1heyOjjg4c7b&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/Live/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=EjJiI0VI%2BkgpaISB/3NuhlpTXIT66oakrG9aOFDl4OXxG9mMLj1mf1iac3npad7g&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/Live/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=J%2Bk7JkMPKVcGgeXE0Cq7c2RCAjgJ0654P/00o/vnxc3GKHTbeZ/DtKmVDNY7Q8%2Bm&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/Live/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=3t7qAb0CEZjdCgHV8esRQmg%2BfekZ1z2V0%2Ba0sqQFeOnbjP4Fq66JrqchNTCQ4%2Brb&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/Live/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=xJiRk%2B8iStSrVX9/FLjTklvPcVqroaC4ArXp/jnK1SUElEVop/AiXJmxcg8gEzZm&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/Live/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=XLsiBK1V84PggFgl/%2B420KwCdVA/MlR8a2XUDn9Nf0O1IXjk3doLZBffqu5WWcSq&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/Live/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=v/pPPnr02CwKgdSDD5s909BciJmGCaoUC1BtOSRTWcfYDSbgHLaZFoaTi%2BYaKz0p&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/Live/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=I19TpwpKz1yoL%2BraR2VJLGzCryx0SYoXNwSFaNe5LnDVXGlUtijiY0YGOTqY00rd&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/Live/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=KpJlYiCmq/JqPK0n7Tb2hMYTTr87AKmY4l8nkidSBBBUe1jUqozFfoy9sSTG6slO&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/Live/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=BA8/gBm7/uo9ILXkltRMnFIYIorVX/h9fO1YAzTkshmacKvOpe6hJ6Aih5XEYy2b&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/Live/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=QzuwruY6UGV9ysmqWvbzMvNYR%2Bm18vxYrZ1sBpmYab2SYVuhBpRdBlMvZiRnUQ/U&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/Live/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=FbebQZOCJzhi54PSHLe273%2BKBjYxelXiBVY0FcVseDSgv9VYxzhylgQXqaq0WQf7&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/Live/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=isn664QxKFRdHhr4vdT1Ot4al2r9%2BIDzoI6s219W98vEd/KM%2BnuDn3o80WIN39fA&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/Live/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=6B0IoQCe08gJ%2BtEhgchAUGGXBqUFPIdYwrggsh7EVOy0h0dCNLzrT6WaEmA%2B9tEJ&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/Live/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=xB%2B%2BE/jOsQQFW1OwNoqd/g5EhoDC/7AFh5w5ZnirX5EAswdHcwNg/ulsIbDMiqMI&


 
 
 

06/09/2020 14:47    |TOWN OF GREAT BARRINGTON |P      7
1184scarmel         |FY20 BUDGET REPORT-THRU 5/31/20 |glytdbud

 
 

FOR 2020 11
 

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
001      GENERAL FUND                       APPROP BUDGET YTD EXPENDED MTD EXPENDED ENCUMBRANCES BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
01292 53000  PROFESSIONAL SERVICES          500         500            .00            .00            .00         500.00     .0% 
01292 55800  OTHER SUPPLIES          200         200            .00            .00            .00         200.00     .0% 
01292 57100  TRAVEL/TRAINING          770         770            .00            .00            .00         770.00     .0% 
01292 57300  DUES & MEMBERSHIPS           50          50            .00            .00            .00          50.00     .0% 

 
TOTAL ANIMAL CONTROL OFFICER           12,520      12,520       9,730.84         846.16            .00       2,789.16   77.7%

 
 

01300 EDUCATION                          
_________________________________________

 
01300 53210  BHRSD ASSESSMENT   16,730,161  16,730,161  12,547,620.75            .00            .00   4,182,540.25   75.0% 

 
TOTAL EDUCATION                    16,730,161  16,730,161  12,547,620.75            .00            .00   4,182,540.25   75.0%

 
 

01422 DPW-HIGHWAY                        
_________________________________________

 
01422 51110  DPW SUPERINTENDENT       87,340      87,340      76,715.12       6,670.88            .00      10,624.88   87.8% 
01422 51112  ASST TOWN MANAGER            0       7,000       5,745.97         604.84            .00       1,254.03   82.1% 
01422 51113  ADMINISTRATIVE ASST       39,000      39,000      34,236.45       2,977.08            .00       4,763.55   87.8% 
01422 51115  TREE WARDEN        7,500       7,500       6,250.00         625.00            .00       1,250.00   83.3% 
01422 51120  HGHWY SUPERINTENDENT       73,055      73,055      64,129.33       5,576.46            .00       8,925.67   87.8% 
01422 51134  MECHANIC       51,985      59,985      46,088.32       4,563.20            .00      13,896.68   76.8% 
01422 51135  WOKRING FOREMAN       64,940      64,940      57,003.20       4,956.80            .00       7,936.80   87.8% 
01422 51136  LABORER/DRIVER      155,955     155,955     136,632.00      11,904.00            .00      19,323.00   87.6% 
01422 51138  RECYCLING CENTER STAFF       16,185      16,185      13,030.67         888.90            .00       3,154.33   80.5% 
01422 51139  EQUIPMENT OPERATORS      176,445     176,445     153,511.21      13,348.80            .00      22,933.79   87.0% 
01422 51300  SNOW & ICE OVERTIME       70,108      70,108      56,780.86            .00            .00      13,327.14   81.0% 
01422 51301  OVERTIME        9,800       9,800       8,399.77         984.06            .00       1,400.23   85.7% 
01422 51420  LONGEVITY PAY        5,550       5,550       3,431.25            .00            .00       2,118.75   61.8% 
01422 52110  STREET LIGHTS      135,000     135,000      99,413.89      10,963.44      25,586.11      10,000.00   92.6% 
01422 52115  SEWER/WATER        1,000       1,000         592.05            .00         120.78         287.17   71.3% 
01422 52120  GAS        6,000       6,000       4,487.73         521.91       1,432.65          79.62   98.7% 
01422 52410  BLDG&GRNDS MAINT/RPRS        6,000           0            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0% 
01422 52450  EQUIPMENT MAINT/REPRS       65,000      80,000      65,612.61       6,306.99      16,721.12      -2,333.73  102.9%*
01422 52490  STREET MAINT/REPAIRS       87,000      87,000      56,484.56       6,399.15      23,487.97       7,027.47   91.9% 
01422 52700  CONTRACTED SERVICES       51,000      26,478      17,126.10       1,147.00         960.00       8,391.90   68.3% 
01422 52701  TRASH HAULING       39,000      45,000      39,146.31       4,108.40         353.69       5,500.00   87.8% 
01422 52702  HAZ WASTE COLLECTION        8,000       8,000       5,802.07            .00            .00       2,197.93   72.5% 
01422 52740  CLOTHING & UNIFORMS       10,800      17,470      14,527.67       1,211.66       3,458.71        -516.45  103.0%*
01422 52900  LICENSES          500       1,000         760.00            .00            .00         240.00   76.0% 
01422 53050  ENGINEERING-LANDFILL       14,000      14,000            .00            .00      12,200.00       1,800.00   87.1% 

 
 
 
 
 

https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/Live/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=lcBNKJ%2BQtgPMZDKgHkWGjNFyucEg2a/kzLGmBwPE5SlnXDDAJcjl0Ovfq7cY/TpC&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/Live/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=HFjTNPZPkKW7zP/2PVdX%2BoNxtjw44cgPdrwiIklia5t9BWPMkm9/vL4OroCH69cW&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/Live/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=hpgD0S%2BHpdyA6Q63HUZZfn5hsgloRrKBF893rtZ9tRbKth0gai0v2hJyDbCtzXMI&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/Live/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=foothIYXftS2v5P1AVjoPMQGHQLZMsUcLdkyXBJlzgCO%2Bl71XMniMYaA0ofqK/L2&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/Live/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=29IeVxeX906qJpmAChipXmwBiQ0O%2BOTFLwLlhzchY44pfQiJfJ1c/aFeCkAeA3Js&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/Live/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=tPmHEU17M4Wmutbpo6epElzg6U/cH%2BZkQHXuMSnSyZ0WnLLQ4z4O1zGYdmJe3LkP&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/Live/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Xmm2C/uP9OIm8gggK4Vi6WeGi0S1p%2Ba/Jz4L7McV6rNTniSVTzVt6wisWJqiW1kE&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/Live/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Qdi3N/dkwI9gVNBSOPPVdr2TwgiH6R7xUaZNuIrsbTjT2CG42hDKBj6wfMyesvDh&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/Live/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=9eFKSMGKXIty9jcc5tXhEKRF1C6epKvwmDJxQk/jFyYS109GyMlqGGk7rIq%2B02%2BR&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/Live/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=OWAoMTn%2BzUPi4jjKd%2BZKHDwbJ7Uhx09SWKviv3PqB0Qu%2B6BvRsQII/Q90GorqIGe&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/Live/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=jW9p%2B9tRZzYv8300l/CYpMlTYOL5iw4UDTO1SHO1dy1i7FKhDg4/zMQv3iGxzNN0&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/Live/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=PR/acwqMx8pjEykFmbMD1k6IKSsX0xpJt8o7PR%2BaSEva7YGBX4iZRZSLtQkD2jx6&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/Live/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=F1337AYbmHZ6npHP2Iz0rmMlgWQmxu5rMOHqP%2BFpvTTDpoo8uy1A7eYbwpeeHlIV&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/Live/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=QWNcNTOJvt7f5xsPT3HwEjTFNRs76OaUUE6w2NSQriExlRAF/Vw2R5wXR44Cx5KY&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/Live/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=fbYr4vCLY0b5YnXeCJIpTM0re5CQGUS35IGYXxZosRtCjieUUPCtGASj7kVROj/Z&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/Live/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=XfJDUHSdRNrPcfkvLnPeagqn9/yH6HTpFjlTHnpex%2BSuE7fW2lFbGS7noyNo4igF&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/Live/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=5uHdoRcBNUyyoklvCOpn4uTeBiqRyqih8D2/nrwwQHKV4GI5DkqH/hIlBczBc5Iy&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/Live/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=QL1Re4UoZovgAzGi9oNcNAI5JCCONt1Bv5FyJllQ56z41bU/jNHqtCgRmfAE17ul&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/Live/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=c0A2zin2AEkMb63MF%2BGvGCUkNLZxRGj9tlY9C/Wg6kRhS1EedxkTpJm4HSgTTT7G&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/Live/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=gzCbKbBfqK9HdNiYJiAae4SR8Zh/dFFDCmLKONNPjSRX3Ld9W6NZ4BXg8GnhZCOD&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/Live/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=sSocsUQzZmz3YBuzDiUSJq8110jwXHG/61y7zo9gnzxuONCTaQKh4a3VLCWAk3im&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/Live/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=OqLGHaHQWuWERaPU9iLzMeVvub7ZhDxHKSFgGp/Wi4alhYyYQnN0%2BU/Yp5r6SHE3&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/Live/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=a0nzqtc5G5nD2f1ezCRE9uppDsowDIUtifImpE6a6VAGYFwlKpwndw6D4N6EvbZZ&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/Live/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=a3fxGHqM7MQRkGZnMvVKjVchwgrlCZnErTvi3/53YFegX4roE4/hXv0tEgzrnVdX&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/Live/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=1RV%2Brna0aJHD/qj15ltI3PiWBqcY2iHNpRRL1ySCUkTTnfHJjayP05xFlAi4vQ7O&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/Live/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Y9DC83I45tOEW9JQ4t6b9J8Mc2gR2iNlNjOQwMIBl7OEHK9gtuBT2HB9QDaipU26&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/Live/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=lZQibb5ldys2o9YfGx2yhqpEuQo9FoBCr1n/KzV4ak1HJrUt4kjR3COFUehjr/N6&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/Live/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=V3gTjK5s/9ipWfFkrGIxli3mkUqeuzZtbomCBYhE9M6WPLT4ISNrJTSDdH5g5pYL&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/Live/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=XnqoHljDja2ORzikNUZgpEcPGlf%2BQuzxvqs5e7W1QAKZVoUUXgsKOLdPwDM52YZ4&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/Live/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=UrQAuz5QE9ljyv2IA4Y0dA8j9vpR40kJdcyb/Wtmsikj0iqFpVRlIL0Qieu6nfSs&


 
 
 

06/09/2020 14:47    |TOWN OF GREAT BARRINGTON |P      8
1184scarmel         |FY20 BUDGET REPORT-THRU 5/31/20 |glytdbud

 
 

FOR 2020 11
 

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
001      GENERAL FUND                       APPROP BUDGET YTD EXPENDED MTD EXPENDED ENCUMBRANCES BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
01422 53810  TREE SERVICES       92,500      92,500      76,431.62      12,436.83       9,912.22       6,156.16   93.3% 
01422 54200  OFFICE SUPPLIES        1,000       2,000       1,678.75          79.98         321.25            .00  100.0% 
01422 54810  GASOLINE & DIESEL FUEL       96,000      96,000      45,007.76       5,076.17      43,066.86       7,925.38   91.7% 
01422 55300  PUBLIC WORKS SUPPLIES       31,900      36,900      28,042.61       1,056.67       4,760.85       4,096.54   88.9% 
01422 55700  SNOW & ICE SUPPLIES      150,000     150,000     107,224.78      14,622.89            .00      42,775.22   71.5% 
01422 57100  INSTATE TRAVEL        2,500       2,500          22.25            .00            .00       2,477.75     .9% 
01422 57300  DUES & MEMBERSHIPS          200         400         240.00            .00            .00         160.00   60.0% 
01422 58541  REMEDIATION-HWY GARAGE       34,000      34,000            .00            .00            .00      34,000.00     .0% 

 
TOTAL DPW-HIGHWAY                   1,589,263   1,608,111   1,224,554.91     117,031.11     142,382.21     241,173.81   85.0%

 
 

01424 DPW-STREET LIGHTS                  
_________________________________________

 
01424 52110  STREET LIGHTS            0       4,534       4,533.73            .00            .00            .00  100.0% 

 
TOTAL DPW-STREET LIGHTS                     0       4,534       4,533.73            .00            .00            .00  100.0%

 
 

01491 DPW-CEMETERY/PARKS                 
_________________________________________

 
01491 58400  PARKS IMPROVEMENTS            0      38,000      31,050.03            .00       6,664.00         285.97   99.2% 

 
TOTAL DPW-CEMETERY/PARKS                    0      38,000      31,050.03            .00       6,664.00         285.97   99.2%

 
 

01511 BOARD OF HEALTH                    
_________________________________________

 
01511 51129  HEALTH AGENT       51,250      51,250      39,465.82       3,912.22            .00      11,784.18   77.0% 
01511 51130  HEALTH INSPECTOR       48,425      48,425      26,076.00            .00            .00      22,349.00   53.8% 
01511 51131  ANIMAL INSPECTOR        1,000       1,000         767.21          76.34            .00         232.79   76.7% 
01511 52700  CONTRACTED SERVICES       13,875      13,875       5,135.25            .00            .00       8,739.75   37.0% 
01511 57100  TRAVEL/TRAINING        3,400       3,400         885.93            .00            .00       2,514.07   26.1% 
01511 57300  DUES & MEMBERSHIPS          300         300         100.00            .00            .00         200.00   33.3% 
01511 57800  SUPPLIES        2,870       2,870         131.08            .00            .00       2,738.92    4.6% 

 
TOTAL BOARD OF HEALTH                 121,120     121,120      72,561.29       3,988.56            .00      48,558.71   59.9%

 
 

01528 COMMUNITY SERVICES                 
_________________________________________

 
01528 57800  HUMAN SERVICES       35,000           0            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0% 

 
 
 

https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/Live/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=bw4d/85RIMzJjnVYQCbzglMkiQlrWC6I6dd%2B3SdHGRIhI5gAI3BYvWtc%2BMRrROlf&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/Live/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=t0mOVAickrcU6Olz5rO4RCRxtkPe%2BVV6mycA2xFGCzjyapNRisNvqFAoGENi5V8C&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/Live/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=n4kx5rCOpb3X4sQfw7zvqlSOhlpkiWaGOPkwvMzNQm43gPOiy9NzV/Vf7kuX0Aqi&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/Live/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=kRTHMyiTzkdH1NwsBdV8P%2BxruOiNAckU/C%2Bl2%2Bfj7me6SO3uMV5HwPuuOXAsu99o&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/Live/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=oc/I/JcQafcgvyzYAu6KGQWYQl6VjBvi/8yS8MtKdNZdHrU6si6XQ%2Bu4wYNe4Gke&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/Live/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=cdUyYor2uaEeIrMyx3bgGoj0vYLWLs45qcadzlHgteNoHdnsbGhbOhhxrxrMNGE7&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/Live/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=CIK09UKtwwNUS/we5cmaYhduN8By4ww9DAdR3RozeJiuROjAnqWs9B5Izg3JTQvB&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/Live/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=sYKBca/D%2BdJf/hyJAilxH8jYWF0gUqgP05RzjbqIa0f/V%2B9t1bNibjcjGB2MpDWR&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/Live/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=v4z0WRag1DvXjyhKRvIPds%2BAlT3qgzjGCqz17NYiAUtF5oJRUF%2B4O5gEIOoGvnFk&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/Live/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=7eWj6sVEa4yW8rekKEGjXg7eUQVCHDTxXHiD%2BaeteYOu1nMvRnpv2rJJut6PpNqN&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/Live/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Ir0zp2xpdqYKh0DgggqdZiN%2BIiDx9RDi2ufAeEgrrwiqirTXBpLNL4HQfpj9qFtx&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/Live/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=HNHZDO3Gr6tS%2BUjFLY7Q8ItnFFKOG6g2LcFGJYvtC%2B7F7DzLUgOf4UQH7lJSSgv7&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/Live/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=8GBxCOEaInfk1/h7b%2BfXIamnPjep7/V4p036Jq34jCPDnsEjCmm8uHCHWR7YU1Pu&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/Live/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ahT3DGeqUfzXVOlI%2BwrmpypvXxMypQowBa96xu3qXa9naEyZjYD9XjSSCLaf5sjS&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/Live/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=GcMONE86HlfVXGK2u3l1ab9AYSIy1lYoYycvGiC4VuWusw7vZ4jysFEZHfS3etF%2B&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/Live/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=6GopeHYw%2BIVJt/SjFvbYrNtp1z0PRazMiXg7MJ7Cq0iJzyQmkiPWdWB4I/WeqN8I&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/Live/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=/TrQ2Dl6qK6pKW%2BGFq3CVvG%2BbGFIaZ0Ogkt6M4Dq/KXNi2e8VjpJhxMbJdekyKUM&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/Live/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=VK3Q/At7EYd%2B%2BraM9xtmcR1ZxxX1cEbvqeb928ejM%2BbR7u3f3J9pbWNuNC5OMngX&


 
 
 

06/09/2020 14:47    |TOWN OF GREAT BARRINGTON |P      9
1184scarmel         |FY20 BUDGET REPORT-THRU 5/31/20 |glytdbud

 
 

FOR 2020 11
 

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
001      GENERAL FUND                       APPROP BUDGET YTD EXPENDED MTD EXPENDED ENCUMBRANCES BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
01528 57801  VISITNG NURSE ASSOC.            0       1,000            .00            .00            .00       1,000.00     .0% 
01528 57803  BREIN CENTER            0       1,000            .00            .00            .00       1,000.00     .0% 
01528 57805  ELIZABETH FREEMAN CENT            0       4,000            .00            .00            .00       4,000.00     .0% 
01528 57806  GREENAGERS            0       1,000            .00            .00            .00       1,000.00     .0% 
01528 57807  BERK SOUTH COMM CTR            0       5,500            .00            .00            .00       5,500.00     .0% 
01528 57808  CONSTRUCT            0       3,500            .00            .00            .00       3,500.00     .0% 
01528 57810  GT BARRINGTON LAND CON            0       2,000            .00            .00            .00       2,000.00     .0% 
01528 57812  RR STREET YOUTH            0       5,000            .00            .00            .00       5,000.00     .0% 
01528 57813  VOLUNTEERS IN MEDICINE            0       5,000            .00            .00            .00       5,000.00     .0% 
01528 57814  ELDER SERVICES            0       1,000            .00            .00            .00       1,000.00     .0% 
01528 57817  BERK CTR FOR JUSTICE            0       1,000            .00            .00            .00       1,000.00     .0% 
01528 57818  COMM HEALTH PRGRM            0       5,000            .00            .00            .00       5,000.00     .0% 

 
TOTAL COMMUNITY SERVICES               35,000      35,000            .00            .00            .00      35,000.00     .0%

 
 

01541 COUNCIL ON AGING                   
_________________________________________

 
01541 51106  COA DIRECTOR       54,925      54,925      48,213.52       4,192.48            .00       6,711.48   87.8% 
01541 51107  ASSISTANT DIRECTOR       21,910      21,910      13,347.72       1,440.00            .00       8,562.28   60.9% 
01541 51115  CUSTODIAN        9,000       9,000       6,930.36         602.64            .00       2,069.64   77.0% 
01541 51200  COORDINATOR(P/T)        9,360       9,360         532.00            .00            .00       8,828.00    5.7% 
01541 51420  LONGEVITY PAY          500         500         200.00            .00            .00         300.00   40.0% 
01541 52450  EQUIPMENT MAINT/REPAIR        3,000       3,000         888.25            .00            .00       2,111.75   29.6% 
01541 52700  ELDERLY TRANSPORTATION       45,000      45,000      45,000.00            .00            .00            .00  100.0% 
01541 53810  ACTIVITIES        7,950       8,070       3,978.50            .00         120.00       3,971.50   50.8% 
01541 54200  OFFICE SUPPLIES        2,500       2,500       1,143.30          33.00            .00       1,356.70   45.7% 
01541 57100  TRAVEL/TRAINING        1,400       1,400       1,142.00            .00            .00         258.00   81.6% 
01541 57300  DUES & MEMBERSHIPS          450         450         450.00            .00            .00            .00  100.0% 

 
TOTAL COUNCIL ON AGING                155,995     156,115     121,825.65       6,268.12         120.00      34,169.35   78.1%

 
 

01543 VETERAN AFFAIRS                    
_________________________________________

 
01543 52710  VETERANS SERVICES        5,000       5,000       4,766.35       3,386.35            .00         233.65   95.3% 
01543 57700  VETERANS BENEFITS      100,000     100,000      80,976.54       7,504.11            .00      19,023.46   81.0% 
01543 57701  VETERANS DISTRICT       33,100      33,100      33,008.22            .00            .00          91.78   99.7% 

 
TOTAL VETERAN AFFAIRS                 138,100     138,100     118,751.11      10,890.46            .00      19,348.89   86.0%

 
 

01610 LIBRARIES                          
_________________________________________

 
01610 51143  HEAD LIBRARIAN       62,375      62,375      54,752.91       4,761.13            .00       7,622.09   87.8% 

 

https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/Live/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=YHUTnQau1oyTCXVmaRQRS0J/QEx0/4OuM6YHl6LPWNqARhPZG6yhhdrADvtrxAtj&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/Live/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=QuqxiAXOuqI6w9AY2krzsrtt%2B8wrfgW0S0MbZwkrLpJizMc315BAKVaz6bGxQ27U&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/Live/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=uBYNkp97Gq6WnaJXWvKyxkg5LHhiAWbl5gACcusN5IpV6drlRJUpvqrKQRgYIIKI&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/Live/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=LsmOBF%2BEh4nCQ/PvBNoK7Ug2s9XgwNEXSKPNJVspZZAPM/OjfpJAUXjRMUlQqgLr&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/Live/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=P9XDPeUxrml7vOGZm7wX%2B469z7Zv6ytAH5BST6qRhf0mk/701FsONwlqnr/qxJkB&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/Live/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=U%2Bw768uuBKEIbIJscQCqlKts9prFudfyAJSCKdMyIGpBWR4UTVABlp8I9GfkLfbq&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/Live/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=vGE/gfuCHw2c5PFpmrFbkBeoyXWAx74puJE27%2BlJIiLQfAUrqCQ4S%2BiH6szLiXA/&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/Live/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=XWOIIzRGuzPLqqTH380XJ0eDRojvouCGENeOBnNsHxjNx6gqOXS5Hzh%2BPESRh1jp&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/Live/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=%2BgZJrc0pkOYJFTRRC44ND0PN8o/e4gt5mYVFInSYmLTTyFFC%2Bo%2BuYK9v5as2ynnQ&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/Live/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=b0dxFwDZSS3PTx/6XIL1mL8wZXIc4ACV90lGiQy739/6XpNkyjJb2g4fENAWuvD%2B&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/Live/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=3SS%2BCzIlelZ9K%2BcRwd14K8R5IlcK6wzkYQLrQszRqDG1j0YqOo9%2BAo3S9eVmABBu&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/Live/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=tw%2Bb9U5K08u0g8HVkJg2gTI6PRxF3VPJsWJdxZSrHMJl16q%2BUiN5a1BrThGUKAxC&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/Live/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ZVjtILAnqfgzQ83kygyXC05NFpO/rJ5pTQGHJ398GZxfOGG2OvLnzZbm0lmTNZ8o&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/Live/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=F%2BqFNB2eAYf/E6Hctuujmxqvqf1N9MqUZXgMvaWkig00iR54RWc8GNYm0G55d4Oc&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/Live/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=OQqW0HFreZEhMSDShCsTXfmRXN1TmwisKFHO35ZCeju3aqkps2l1Qvn4i6heAmtY&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/Live/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ifPDvYZFHPVxy3uSr090zlRWsPj0M1DMRk0mXj1MTGCl4egI%2B11GM45/qUJogAb7&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/Live/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=lMba4i0VvyjJNFmXBug0p4eYaLO9hn/03aO4eT1bFZCSZk/6uRqgzcJg6rE4Ndkq&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/Live/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=vRPhqRF9YHAe5KCyMsSdeF03UX8hAQhKqv0l87Vq%2B77r0GJuSJQcyPqNptKrr9mm&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/Live/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=yYF9iJ506ZIlw4cKNf%2BqnRdPg6uv3gePl8QmQG2Cp3/P1URMYvlKpFANEiFwZGUI&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/Live/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=bCOz6v1J0VuXGtxOrumvmE%2B0dODpstehu7xHpsIJEc0fN%2BeG1nQoDe99Ha5KGpBj&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/Live/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=oc34BLDXQ2FOiWL4QpXz79rNGbvjHZ9G8iDQ0wzWoD4G6n64GQQ6IQzOXGn%2BRU/9&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/Live/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=I4ELck17mNNQb8u6wwgz/DKiiRvSj5bQHCZx1CrYG5nvpHD15MYJuauhauWkD%2BNi&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/Live/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=InNI%2B/MrGAniSJUC7%2BLalzK4suHHKKPGBjkuX3oSIvcvbkRNnaB0TILxZ5CyRgZm&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/Live/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=T3l9B/6PAk7eET52zoioHDzytl4GMf/RDuB%2BJMH/s8T2Na0yxqQf6c5hRLNAViEF&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/Live/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=TAPwPKlqWAuBdlZ0EFedJEAD2pdHRg2JMzQMR8ve1MyhyRnZPTx1Fq09tTmEAoeK&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/Live/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=5XxAPuHdhYl4oE/How4k6PyTzq%2BoFe%2Bwlq8ioVvCRENOoRA0ZdidKSbH9hOWN6jK&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/Live/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=SfFezzAatyC0zOY3xpvNn6pIkIpfBv5ZYXrqTr899FlnbwTIZg53KtCPPE5FIld1&


 
 
 

06/09/2020 14:47    |TOWN OF GREAT BARRINGTON |P     10
1184scarmel         |FY20 BUDGET REPORT-THRU 5/31/20 |glytdbud

 
 

FOR 2020 11
 

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
001      GENERAL FUND                       APPROP BUDGET YTD EXPENDED MTD EXPENDED ENCUMBRANCES BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
01610 51145  ASST LIBRARIANS       93,400      93,400      81,990.40       7,129.60            .00      11,409.60   87.8% 
01610 51146  LIBRARY CLERKS      276,830     276,830     200,180.80       7,783.36            .00      76,649.20   72.3% 
01610 51420  LONGEVITY PAY        1,600       1,600       1,600.00            .00            .00            .00  100.0% 
01610 52400  EQUIPMENT MAINT & REPA        2,050       2,432       2,431.48            .00            .00            .52  100.0% 
01610 54200  OFFICE SUPPLIES       10,045       9,663       5,689.88         368.70       2,935.27       1,037.85   89.3% 
01610 55800  NONPRINT MATERIALS       34,850      35,237      23,208.45       2,120.75      11,702.65         325.64   99.1% 
01610 55860  BOOKS/SUBSCRIPTIONS       76,875      76,875      62,582.71       2,905.59      13,107.51       1,184.78   98.5% 
01610 55861  PROGRAMMING SUPPLIES        3,075       3,075       1,405.57          11.00         485.59       1,183.84   61.5% 
01610 57100  TRAVEL/TRAINING        1,600       1,600         291.40            .00            .00       1,308.60   18.2% 
01610 57300  DUES & MEMBERSHIPS        1,010       1,010         936.00            .00            .00          74.00   92.7% 

 
TOTAL LIBRARIES                       563,710     564,097     435,069.60      25,080.13      28,231.02     100,796.12   82.1%

 
 

01650 PARKS & RECREATION                 
_________________________________________

 
01650 52400  MAINTENANCE & REPAIRS        3,000       3,000       1,449.47            .00         300.00       1,250.53   58.3% 
01650 54201  PARK IMPROVEMENTS       11,000      10,600       5,698.31            .00            .00       4,901.69   53.8% 
01650 54501  RECREATIONAL PROGRAMS          750         750            .00            .00            .00         750.00     .0% 
01650 54502  PARK SUPPLIES        5,000       5,000       3,842.66       3,842.66         400.00         757.34   84.9% 
01650 57803  LAKE MANAGEMENT        4,000       4,000            .00            .00            .00       4,000.00     .0% 
01650 57805  YOUTH PROGRAMMING       70,000      70,400      56,423.43            .00      13,897.22          79.35   99.9% 
01650 57810  WASTE MANAGEMENT        5,000       5,000       3,560.00            .00       1,440.00            .00  100.0% 

 
TOTAL PARKS & RECREATION               98,750      98,750      70,973.87       3,842.66      16,037.22      11,738.91   88.1%

 
 

01691 VARIOUS BOARDS/COMMISSIONS         
_________________________________________

 
01691 52400  HISTORICAL COMMISSION        7,470      12,270       5,482.30         150.00            .00       6,787.70   44.7% 
01691 57800  AGRICULTURAL COMMISSIO        2,000       2,000            .00            .00            .00       2,000.00     .0% 
01691 57810  DUBOIS COMMITTEE        5,000       5,000       5,000.00            .00            .00            .00  100.0% 
01691 57820  SUSTAINABILITY COMM        1,000       1,000         350.00            .00            .00         650.00   35.0% 

 
TOTAL VARIOUS BOARDS/COMMISSIONS       15,470      20,270      10,832.30         150.00            .00       9,437.70   53.4%

 
 

01693 CELEBRATIONS                       
_________________________________________

 
01693 57800  CELEBRATIONS       10,000      10,000       3,000.00            .00            .00       7,000.00   30.0% 
01693 57810  BAND PROGRAMS        4,000       4,000       4,000.00            .00            .00            .00  100.0% 

 
 
 
 
 

https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/Live/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=V2fimYJEHlRFNlr6NoQ3qCnCWF4tn1s8bqhmI3/UYaGDcD3Tpf4EH/IEu3qoZmZX&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/Live/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=A06SyzJLqc1L3xXu1rUe7jmyqnf3i5QMDbGVm3/mbbAL3Id8FIT9H1CR%2BzvuMNaG&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/Live/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Ho/GQhQW%2B3Q1FMtQ4k%2B0C/iUJnM9lwNMrTLMHkcCEE/j4hxE/Rbqha4x7idrvhQZ&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/Live/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=W%2BfdJx9MnZQNTWUuzNVyDkHtDAYAAPLfYA9A3zaTUSCa6TNhla5IYMsu93EwDSe0&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/Live/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=vcsOjPDIS0Z9tRRY8ljbV7U7%2B7ljyav4bDN8GlHgAk7bTgPcE6O8prvQN%2B1aIsaI&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/Live/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=G0k4BoZ7MzwzrSQ3W0SX6bvbkGI404knregSV/VaPZ2sN1QEcMl9KxpES89bv464&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/Live/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=QRMFzNsQcaRVc0JffhR1RDlulGpGDz3bXpPlynuBo/rfBYv7zLOtn1VFxWI4F7Tw&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/Live/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=nFfCHQubyyGd8vf3ibymwlC0l66XSMgeHVKL7fsyYjprXn1bz/42iqr%2BjFMBBnEB&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/Live/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=3GXw%2BHjSYsQfcnbutymqqELQZr7S4iI5gCvyj%2BYjFgMHNdg6bxpWpodIj/wtYeMH&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/Live/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=61JajHiZ4hxMVrSh1zqpDBuB3HzV/5IhQ36q6bvhfw3ja2ZOZD99jqH4ItHpNMWP&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/Live/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=OS2UQN/cBwtwETjdpAl0EGcR52zsrUyCuUIuT5MhvSUTRM7wmfS6nhKzwm/ecaMI&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/Live/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=vjrRDN56jsL2pytSjr22TE/5InakDXG/7xW%2Bx1oYHRliElnrUw8yj88h2CflU3fh&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/Live/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=zmcgRhOLen16v4EfBhY0oR8DAVNd2P9WURnSPOprqqYS00or9zZL5NHUYvUrU9j1&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/Live/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=mtY3EgjLMdQS/Q6B05GmLS6ibiV3VhUw3AtKZ6Q10jaxGA6WrJemjQh8mTW7WTEj&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/Live/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=9sMFAQNcTM3CG3pg8s1L2dpQkiXQslnNCF5sFRG8pq6cDE%2BsAWhx1lxVYi8pQXm7&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/Live/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ya0n/DxC0Kkx/jadmr8Kq1G%2BSkKPUCTU3BuOW3%2BGGgjBpseecHiIC5UcrHBBY2OJ&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/Live/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=2SPFLEBGZpqZdfw10J8msnb4S2MtKr17DDGjIjd9/neqGOkQwpwHjKk6yQGNjNbk&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/Live/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=yCmHHJClWDcIqQJNqU3mx9UwmzTCibFDImMLDRggAYSXh5wAN6J%2Bs/xLcTv0bbdl&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/Live/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Ab1ukbf0/G7efVYnwyHIBwJLA6NADqMZsPZYAqLPkxKdbAqWRuL8IfDNALxCTqkR&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/Live/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=M9pUVXFIPefZQZQhfu%2Bb8pa9T8CJoz/PGgv%2Be7To6FpP2jCaQDMlksgUJazXvK36&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/Live/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=1dgADVCNI3AqYOGHLQnF0XtxwE87zzsPmFauuOAsPOf6AWYzz0bPmdHNSnXQSy10&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/Live/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=7ZUV9Zcp6cNOPOkePf3j3L5fJ6vbYqBb6nhOiPfpvMDmiAc47i3EHnxLEbmg%2BAQZ&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/Live/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=5qFl06LZ9NNmgcLBmD7a3/nPHd5KYnwKpVNqWgoWLn6iqm4%2Ba0bAHVL5yLu8gXlL&


 
 
 

06/09/2020 14:47    |TOWN OF GREAT BARRINGTON |P     11
1184scarmel         |FY20 BUDGET REPORT-THRU 5/31/20 |glytdbud

 
 

FOR 2020 11
 

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
001      GENERAL FUND                       APPROP BUDGET YTD EXPENDED MTD EXPENDED ENCUMBRANCES BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
 

TOTAL CELEBRATIONS                     14,000      14,000       7,000.00            .00            .00       7,000.00   50.0%
 
 

01752 DEBT SERVICE                       
_________________________________________

 
01752 59100  LONG TERM PRINCIPAL    1,270,000   1,270,000     365,000.00            .00            .00     905,000.00   28.7% 
01752 59120  LONG TERM INTEREST      286,150     286,150     200,625.00            .00            .00      85,525.00   70.1% 
01752 59130  SHORT TERM INTEREST       95,000      95,000      81,329.70      81,329.70            .00      13,670.30   85.6% 
01752 59150  DEBT ISSUANCE COSTS       10,000      10,000            .00            .00            .00      10,000.00     .0% 

 
TOTAL DEBT SERVICE                  1,661,150   1,661,150     646,954.70      81,329.70            .00   1,014,195.30   38.9%

 
 

01820 STATE ASSESSMENTS                  
_________________________________________

 
01820 56380  BRPC ASSESSMENT        5,660       5,660       5,660.26            .00            .00            .00  100.0% 

 
TOTAL STATE ASSESSMENTS                 5,660       5,660       5,660.26            .00            .00            .00  100.0%

 
 

01911 RETIREMENT                         
_________________________________________

 
01911 51750  MEDICARE       69,300      69,300      59,214.27       4,886.30            .00      10,085.73   85.4% 
01911 51760  RETIREMENT FUND      787,660     787,660     787,654.00            .00            .00           6.00  100.0% 

 
TOTAL RETIREMENT                      856,960     856,960     846,868.27       4,886.30            .00      10,091.73   98.8%

 
 

01945 INSURANCE                          
_________________________________________

 
01945 51710  WORKERS COMPENSATION       37,500      55,158      54,265.04            .00            .00         893.00   98.4% 
01945 51740  HEALTH/LIFE INSURANCE    1,602,000   1,583,000   1,183,016.91      19,792.01            .00     399,983.09   74.7% 
01945 51741  DEDUCTIBLES       10,250       8,500       4,395.00            .00            .00       4,105.00   51.7% 
01945 57400  GENERAL INSURANCE      130,000     135,500     134,525.52            .00            .00         974.48   99.3% 
01945 57425  PUBLIC SAFETY INS       75,000      72,894      71,815.65            .00            .00       1,078.81   98.5% 
01945 59610  ALLOCATION FROM WW     -158,000    -158,000    -158,000.00    -158,000.00            .00            .00  100.0% 

 
TOTAL INSURANCE                     1,696,750   1,697,053   1,290,018.12    -138,207.99            .00     407,034.38   76.0%

 
TOTAL GENERAL FUND                 28,336,693  28,510,855  21,162,203.52     402,973.14     419,572.41   6,929,078.80   75.7%

 
TOTAL EXPENSES   28,336,693  28,510,855  21,162,203.52     402,973.14     419,572.41   6,929,078.80

 
 

https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/Live/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=PNPRCMzIW9q%2BCfRE%2B%2BCRtj1bHUMGrBCDyO3aZtCueA/d1WRC2sFykBjWJF7qPBja&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/Live/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=RXFaa8o/laCPDApbabvBawFedZi3FsVRSO67Q3zq/2tp8v4vqQc2vjVRMh3tnguz&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/Live/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=1NtvqUClaqXwPw72z5NkDKGkW5%2BwQ7h18u8qNb3EMDw36lNNalYynK2NmrM8CizX&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/Live/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Mpm567ANp6HGup%2BJDDJqkXXmOMd6NgPcs193RM4k7bxhZLVxZYH0/7QtiH8SmQ4E&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/Live/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=h3FfeZXHNxHoLSaa47VZrSx4%2BB5F8qQag/Lb7H3ghcgTHCuZPSXl7faZkUp1jGxA&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/Live/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Kf40esL%2BQmECg05o8HiS/ycQaUdyu//c34e53iOKdRZrTvNHW5lAcFDtkJxrW9qQ&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/Live/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=SuwrmSDQjS7R%2BmnNgMTYUP5FVzrwlu7gZpttp6Duz%2BqLV2GpkNdt%2BEobL5temVqO&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/Live/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=87wl//No2HeL9WrZTWJjPN6bL8E42PsQiJVaJxOijVU4FGOcJBlYlWvlYiqCak27&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/Live/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ght9uJBPbmxtVZr5mtqI2ev9o4bAkw02BkL0%2BSL7hUfGahP2N/ZnpcuwW%2BF/%2Bg3/&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/Live/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=jDgafRbSHlgRTshtvg4UmMpNVyL%2B6ebVJF6OaQ4rOFchof%2B%2BUzi5JCZbiLBcPTD3&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/Live/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=9oGQMsgkZnsMV5gADlsYEunen0SLekxQSHvQzQjIUUvjmitNzOAd5o0kkFqhJrAo&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/Live/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Kluyb/cm1cTCKCEa4gEt/A1rpQFnrhTBQ5vtZY0NmJRVu1%2Bf5Qa7bIST0IYtGnZo&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/Live/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=BcNMnY4vtsZVJvzX%2Br6Teu5luyMxWHZTHvXkXFiy3/8%2BV8no9AFUQefNDNLqQejA&


 
 
 

06/09/2020 14:47    |TOWN OF GREAT BARRINGTON |P     12
1184scarmel         |FY20 BUDGET REPORT-THRU 5/31/20 |glytdbud

 
 

FOR 2020 11
 

ORIGINAL REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
                                            APPROP BUDGET YTD EXPENDED MTD EXPENDED ENCUMBRANCES BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
GRAND TOTAL   28,336,693  28,510,855  21,162,203.52     402,973.14     419,572.41   6,929,078.80   75.7%

 
                                          ** END OF REPORT - Generated by Susan Carmel **                                           

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 
 
 

06/09/2020 15:08    |TOWN OF GREAT BARRINGTON |P      1
1184scarmel         |FY20 BUDGET REPORT-THRU 5/31/20 |glytdbud

 
 

FOR 2020 11
 

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
060      WASTEWATER TREATMENT               APPROP BUDGET YTD EXPENDED MTD EXPENDED ENCUMBRANCES BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
 

60442 WASTEWATER TREATMENT               
_________________________________________

 
60442 51133  SUPERINTENDENT       77,225      77,225      67,789.28       5,894.72            .00       9,435.72   87.8% 
60442 51135  ASST TOWN MANAGER            0       7,000       5,746.72         604.92            .00       1,253.28   82.1% 
60442 51137  LABORERS/OPERATORS      218,115     211,115     176,096.80      16,779.20            .00      35,018.20   83.4% 
60442 51139  OPERATORS/TECHNICIANS      125,995     125,995     110,602.43       9,617.60            .00      15,392.57   87.8% 
60442 51200  CLERICAL       17,570      17,570            .00            .00            .00      17,570.00     .0% 
60442 51300  OVERTIME       31,000      31,000      27,376.27       2,982.60            .00       3,623.73   88.3% 
60442 51420  LONGEVITY PAY        2,750       2,750       2,750.00            .00            .00            .00  100.0% 
60442 52110  ELECTRICITY      152,618     165,015     143,742.99      25,184.80            .00      21,272.30   87.1% 
60442 52120  GAS/OIL       29,000      29,000      17,449.92       2,232.57            .00      11,550.08   60.2% 
60442 52310  WATER        5,500       5,500       2,165.90            .00            .00       3,334.10   39.4% 
60442 52400  REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE       86,200      88,375      50,347.42       2,940.65         147.00      37,880.93   57.1% 
60442 52740  UNIFORMS RENTAL        3,250       3,250       3,261.61         322.43            .00         -11.61  100.4%*
60442 52800  CONTRACTED HAULING      164,000     164,000     104,582.36      10,301.97      59,417.64            .00  100.0% 
60442 52801  CONTRACTED SERVICES        8,500      11,500      11,262.23       2,248.00            .00         237.77   97.9% 
60442 52900  COLLECTION SYSTEM       48,400      56,536      27,270.91         900.69            .00      29,265.04   48.2% 
60442 53020  LEGAL        2,500       2,500            .00            .00            .00       2,500.00     .0% 
60442 53050  ENGINEERING/ARCHITECTU       11,000       4,000       1,523.00            .00            .00       2,477.00   38.1% 
60442 53410  TELEPHONE        3,000       3,035       1,071.14          59.99            .00       1,963.59   35.3% 
60442 53430  POSTAGE        4,000       4,000            .00            .00            .00       4,000.00     .0% 
60442 53800  OTHER SERVICES        4,200       6,350       5,731.54         465.00            .00         618.46   90.3% 
60442 54200  OFFICE SUPPLIES        2,500       2,500       2,173.29         182.25            .00         326.71   86.9% 
60442 54800  VEHICULAR SUPPLIES        4,000       4,000       3,346.43         280.53            .00         653.57   83.7% 
60442 54810  GASOLINE       12,000      12,000      21,816.46            .00            .00      -9,816.46  181.8%*
60442 55800  CHEMICALS/SUPPLIES       99,600     101,600      64,174.11       1,794.84      31,295.92       6,129.97   94.0% 
60442 55840  SAFETY EQUIPMENT        4,000       4,000       3,149.86         754.84            .00         850.14   78.7% 
60442 57100  TRAVEL/TRAINING        4,000       4,000         110.00            .00            .00       3,890.00    2.8% 
60442 57400  GENERAL INSURANCE       37,600      36,553      36,319.10            .00            .00         233.84   99.4% 
60442 57401  WORKERS COMP INS       12,500      13,547      13,547.06            .00            .00            .00  100.0% 
60442 57402  HEALTH/LIFE INS      145,000     145,000       1,150.00            .00            .00     143,850.00     .8% 
60442 57403  SS/MEDICARE        6,500       6,500            .00            .00            .00       6,500.00     .0% 
60442 57404  RETIREMENT       79,910      79,910      79,910.00            .00            .00            .00  100.0% 
60442 57406  UNFUNDED EE BENEFITS        5,100       5,100       5,100.00       5,100.00            .00            .00  100.0% 
60442 57407  TRANSFER TO GENERAL FU      158,000     158,000     158,000.00     158,000.00            .00            .00  100.0% 
60442 58402  MAIN ST CCTV/MAIN UPGR            0      11,133            .00            .00      11,133.25            .00  100.0% 
60442 58406  PROJECTS-OTHER            0     118,139      11,323.16            .00      80,615.84      26,200.00   77.8% 
60442 59100  LONG TERM PRINCIPAL      455,022     455,022     387,810.67            .00            .00      67,211.33   85.2% 
60442 59120  LONG TERM INTEREST      184,044     184,044     174,611.24            .00            .00       9,432.76   94.9% 
60442 59130  SHORT TERM INTEREST            0           0      15,150.00      15,150.00            .00     -15,150.00  100.0%*
60442 59150  DEBT ISSUANCE COSTS        5,000       5,000            .00            .00            .00       5,000.00     .0% 

 
TOTAL WASTEWATER TREATMENT          2,209,599   2,361,765   1,736,461.90     261,797.60     182,609.65     442,693.02   81.3%

 
 
 
 

https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/Live/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=mzNjT/vzLnWvmmVEWA5wL8vz2snOScwLp0OjZjwOUSTMJG0KRpss628A5mZuD3O0&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/Live/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=48RZrAHYixriw99xVhgJuS7HtpLmNkXYmMArPmkXBmxfbLRy/4wq0En7gLbFUc51&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/Live/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=r7rKMtphthX4uQqdDeJOR1P4o4eyf1%2B4aq7LNvm8hrDovWSUyMP0A2fXInB6F0rJ&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/Live/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=O6u%2BNsD5uTrOGGKNjw2XDcxG10HKEAnLKxwNoLoFzlox2Znmst63FLCuIIVek%2Bwa&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/Live/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=%2BFSpqLj9x4iZLWpwUD8kv%2BQ6P8XMH%2BY%2B2VLM8/MaQZR9/ABWPP3EM2Fx1dTJI6Xm&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/Live/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=uudAvf1Zw2%2BBPPr8sI98Wak9iv169eXBluP80CjBxiehOaU3DeZMpemw1MN5c%2Bhr&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/Live/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=kLCMkL2C43qWLT9PfOdHiUpJKkk8bUISIk/6wvUo7WDTOI2K4iBeOQPHBhw%2Bk7kj&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/Live/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=1Ds2bWzhEm1HS4tEiNYKCweVg1//rnb6qfZDGDdKbPKvngoZGZsTW4NdGz2Luxaa&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/Live/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=/fJ/P8C%2BqA6aVQ6vTsb8VMkS0MDzmov1TavQqzlPj3EmAlPKXmuTBzk5iXsTDQb5&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/Live/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=3l/izMMg1OBNKUbPC7NDSlCM4aN2f6xdG3jLsxXN898R8cnaW/CEAOe33LhsTJpf&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/Live/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=mZrYemNUa1vf4YEdAuni1BGFPVfFEjDhoLsDcTVI/KdusHSTh4frk3zVu4tl/DFE&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/Live/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=VRA8PVrTygE67HWGjVp3sKk1Mz2sOLyJ8GUsas8rU/YIeLt7%2B2jiXi6AsvSGzGEj&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/Live/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=KuAa3G4kEQTCuTgI0Qalqj9wljM%2BmccnFe84EJ97B813N3vATJzyTf47vCIotRD9&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/Live/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=9FOlK/u97Yodv%2BzWWbDtf6/O75MivvmHdQ8KoLaVzdJEClJIQFTPsjEYino16ATE&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/Live/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=E7R2TqHAy0cr2614B1JfjiYCFfZ5I8WXjSO703Wnefim8GNIwu%2BrMHTQ7aES7IhE&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/Live/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=FNOk/gWGJQJFRUSpvlhkGl8b7VxjOK09yUP5RKys8rZBTCnyPoWwrsSKveTexnhe&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/Live/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=/JhJmu9U66riDe/plsytcr1I1nv4w7JNukLvisscYrNcFeq1hGgXo8bMT0p0%2BzNj&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/Live/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=84szM%2BXPhQPlyfocJd1B90PaLY0KVUiaXWkqfkWaj/Tpz8sZZFWGTGzj5/ZXvlFp&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/Live/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=KzOry5li2LlIM/pEsB7g%2B91%2BVcWv3quSV4dI%2BZPfuFzJF7GehxiZO4KiVNx2xknV&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/Live/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=VpAg8O7uaS73TIVOgxt13DlCsacVzFkBwWAkNZyJvDl8VWT2eDZg1aeHqoHXACh/&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/Live/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=vsaS7JSbgIKAssvDJoh8WXaKxDu4jjHTn6EHNTFmApuBU4uuFuwb43RPDeHxh1al&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/Live/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=11%2Buw8iTzs6OcfavMB8VbSpsNL89HYvLd14uNSNTW2Km4ZIDw7FbzNeFLQTOa3S3&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/Live/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=OUhj9TKnLxRaRK0xPrRUQwg4YBvp15XdYiVsdb9suCUGHFQ3GyTDwSlT2Q%2BZHghK&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/Live/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=XkAmOx2hhUay2wftcNlxlKO2v2eKxk0xtQdQ3CuuY84jrWk3d6j0MYPxMtqkKpqE&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/Live/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ni2TiXOpJUvpxxkntYJhmX%2BvNwW7hX6hGU/Pqt3nrJhqHsTYBOApY9m/E%2BiWV/Xa&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/Live/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ip8oDxl8yIZBeFgiQ2ScXW8R/%2BVPusgfun0gFYgrR4WyF2wbUc/wyTfuGi7dCFSE&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/Live/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=pJJ1aBBxjxlucmRIntNNsnoTlOCdSShZHFd9J%2BY2sQ/j7HuMVnACwnwO7s86Nmjl&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/Live/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=jPcF5uyEyHOYViBXmsdnX8Wk29S8vhpjT6eJPHIZzePOk99Hc0UJu0QXv543k3FP&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/Live/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=iXM7DP9qDxiYpJ8MxRDghNGOdHVabdFCUsAdnslN8BL8ZotqWszLQhWQHQbL7eG7&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/Live/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=IlzNMGuCoUcO4IRv4g2O6en5vLq86xGefXTc384TEgKnUmcxmaNO0ij73664fMCU&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/Live/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=SKKiEcjSVmuuuDVPXqzYWKRNFWWtflGJ0NT2c7CJabWNkOf4Mj2UKoezKo%2BDly5P&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/Live/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=/9AGsVANoELP4eGy3qMULzt/Jvn//S4xhtK1cbfwy0kY%2BcVZ5h4SAOyQuaep7K0T&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/Live/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=hAZkxyjD63tA/HsksvXMg8CusmFkijCe0klVKsB6vxTexYpGXrHFF3LI1fi1%2Bk9J&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/Live/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=0qaNuR2e0v8Tnc5tlP5e%2BBKYiCe01OvaMKy4E1rldnpO7GfzFjjreTWSXfI3nExZ&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/Live/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=xnjm5eKL5OEPDn1JdF4Th71YmPFFmXT2TTwsgn9AaKFGaVFeRp%2BPsAXqEmryQMIb&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/Live/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=/L2JK4j/Szg6WHf%2BfLSlJToUguekBCqxi2K9qk%2BfWq9M%2BaLoqLgjcQERPXMaeHny&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/Live/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=efkTz7RmF5hwo5zEuZZYU5qpPklX4254hWT3MW0esGYc9vlQRcAI/PC4tDWt4r1B&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/Live/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=VvbZEWPc3kS2X9KNdlNv8jzyB8LA84HO/hiKD8zCWiIf8jXEoQoicn4Qxa8M390%2B&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/Live/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=jmhgUpBGKi%2B85N%2BS7aTpPXQlP7aU8ei1H%2B9eH3M2XtcJN9FuI8NLEE6aA6lTIlCZ&


 
 
 

06/09/2020 15:08    |TOWN OF GREAT BARRINGTON |P      2
1184scarmel         |FY20 BUDGET REPORT-THRU 5/31/20 |glytdbud

 
 

FOR 2020 11
 

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
060      WASTEWATER TREATMENT               APPROP BUDGET YTD EXPENDED MTD EXPENDED ENCUMBRANCES BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
TOTAL WASTEWATER TREATMENT          2,209,599   2,361,765   1,736,461.90     261,797.60     182,609.65     442,693.02   81.3%

 
TOTAL EXPENSES    2,209,599   2,361,765   1,736,461.90     261,797.60     182,609.65     442,693.02

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 
 
 

06/09/2020 15:08    |TOWN OF GREAT BARRINGTON |P      3
1184scarmel         |FY20 BUDGET REPORT-THRU 5/31/20 |glytdbud

 
 

FOR 2020 11
 

ORIGINAL REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
                                            APPROP BUDGET YTD EXPENDED MTD EXPENDED ENCUMBRANCES BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
GRAND TOTAL    2,209,599   2,361,765   1,736,461.90     261,797.60     182,609.65     442,693.02   81.3%

 
                                          ** END OF REPORT - Generated by Susan Carmel **                                           

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



Local Receipts Historicals
FY15-FY20

6/10/2020

Description
FY2015         
Actuals

FY2016         
Actuals

FY2017       
Actuals

FY2018
Actuals

FY2019 
Actuals

FY2020 
Actuals*

1) Motor Vehicle Excise 774,531.22$        838,125.07$        812,226.52$        825,571.29$        843,594.18$        820,876.37$        

  Room Occupancy Tax 482,388.48$        490,448.98$        517,023.92$        457,617.84$        474,567.10$        537,429.18$        
  Meals Tax 291,684.00$        283,722.11$        270,852.72$        279,220.05$        288,125.38$        241,051.60$        
  Cannabis Excise -$                     -$                     -$                     -$                     271,459.92$        1,178,636.91$     
2) Subtotal Other Excise 774,072.48$        774,171.09$        787,876.64$        736,837.89$        1,034,152.40$     1,957,117.69$     

3) Penalties/Interest on Taxes 210,936.61$        257,283.52$        206,120.06$        217,863.43$        137,124.90$        158,081.42$        
4) Payments in Lieu of Taxes 36,657.60$          24,518.34$          50,491.50$          30,399.33$          32,807.55$          12,024.44$          
10) Fees 333,918.47$        62,223.08$          325,792.32$        433,707.93$        550,720.85$        1,876,724.18$     
11) Rentals 115,812.18$        114,470.40$        126,608.00$        136,644.85$        121,166.40$        100,670.08$        
16) Other Departmental Revenue 97,946.78$          101,656.11$        86,784.67$          60,284.19$          66,619.89$          60,055.73$          
17) Licenses & Permits 80,065.42$          76,145.52$          79,536.68$          65,148.76$          121,561.62$        102,199.45$        
19) Fines and Forfeitures 38,816.42$          32,032.84$          45,321.51$          38,127.48$          33,428.31$          24,218.96$          
20) Investment Income 31,368.55$          25,896.57$          23,013.21$          33,391.20$          99,428.62$          98,440.16$          **

23) Miscellaneous Non-Recurring 83,333.34$          120,061.99$        48,236.25$          83,830.91$          14,007.69$          45,946.51$          

Total 2,577,459.07 2,426,584.53 2,592,007.36 2,661,807.26 3,054,612$          5,256,355$          

*actuals thru 5/31/20

**May interest not available yet

Estimate Actual Variance
FY2015 1,525,000.00$      2,577,459.07$      1,052,459.07$      
FY2016 1,525,000.00         2,426,584.53         901,584.53            
FY2017 1,525,000.00         2,592,007.36         1,067,007.36         
FY2018 1,525,000.00         2,661,807.26         1,136,807.26         
FY2019 1,525,000.00         3,054,612.41         1,529,612.41         
FY2020 1,535,000.00         5,256,354.99         3,721,354.99         *actuals thru 5/31/20

FY2021 2,000,000.00         -                          -                          


	Local Receipts Historicals.pdf
	Historical Analysis 5.31.20


